
City of 
=Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, October 5, 2016 
6:00PM 

1. Communications and Petitions 

A. Proclamation — National Community Planning Month 

2. Appointments 

A. Laura Houck — Police Personnel Board 

3. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

A. Bill No. 3110 — PZ 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield LLC) (Second Reading) 

B. City Policy Nos. PW1-5 (Voice Vote) 

1. Acceptance of streets within residential subdivisions 

2. Tree Lawn Maintenance 

3. Erecting Signs 

4. Special Use Permit — Tree Planting 

5. Street Trees 

C. Bill No. 3112 — Street Acceptance: Blue Valley Avenue and Brasher Street (First Reading) 

D. Bill No. 3113 — Addition of Six Stop Signs: Chesterfield Blue Valley Subdivision (First 
Reading) 

E. Artifacts Loan Agreement with Barat Academy (Voice Vote) 



F. Bill No. 3114 — Installation of Nine Fire Hydrants: Arbors at Wilmas Farm Subdivision 
(First and Second Reading) 

G.Bill No. 3115 — Spirit Valley Business Park, Lot 4 (Lot Split) (First & Second Reading) 

H.Bill No. 3116 — P.Z. 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center (875 Chesterfield Parkway W) 
(First Reading) 

I. Next Meeting- October 6, 2016 (5:30pm) 

4. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

A. Credit Card Policy 

B. Next Meeting — October 24, 2016 (F&A Committee of The Whole) (5:30pm) 

5. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee — Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I 

A. Update fees and charges (Voice Vote) 

6. Public Health and Safety Committee — Chairperson Bridget Nations, Ward II 

7. Report from the City Administrator — Mike Geisel 

8. Unfinished Business — Mayor Bob Nation 

9. New Business —Mayor Bob Nation 

10. Adjourn — 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing with 
matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or privileged 
communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or 
sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting employees with employee 
groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 610.021 (1 1 ) 1994; and/or proprietary 
technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



ArIM City of 
=Chesterfield 

AGENDA 

CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Chesterfield City Hall 

690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Wednesday, October 5, 2016 

7:00PM 

I. 	CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER - Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL —City Clerk Vickie Hass 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. City Council Meeting Minutes — September 19, 2016 

B. Executive Session Minutes — September 19, 2016 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Proclamation — National Community Planning Month 



VII. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Thursday, October 6, 2016 — Planning and Public Works 

B. Monday, October 10, 2016 — Planning Commission 

C. Wednesday, October 19, 2016 — Next City Council meeting 

D. Monday, October 24, 2016 — F&A Committee 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Laura Houck — Police Personnel Board 

IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

1. Bill No. 3110 — PZ 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield LLC) (Second Reading) 

2. City Policy Nos. PW1-5 (Voice Vote) 

A. Acceptance of streets within residential subdivisions 

B. Tree Lawn Maintenance 

C. Erecting Signs 

D. Special Use Permit — Tree Planting 

E. Street Trees 

3. Bill No. 3112 — Street Acceptance: Blue Valley Avenue and Brasher Street (First 
Reading) 

4. Bill No. 3113 — Addition of Six Stop Signs: Chesterfield Blue Valley Subdivision (First 
Reading) 

5. Artifacts Loan Agreement with Barat Academy (Voice Vote) 

6. Bill No. 3114 — Installation of Nine Fire Hydrants: Arbors at Wilmas Farm Subdivision 
(First and Second Reading) 

7. Bill No. 3115 — Spirit Valley Business Park, Lot 4 (Lot Split) (First & Second Reading) 



8. Bill No. 3116 — P.Z. 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center (875 Chesterfield Parkway W) 
(First Reading) 

9. Next Meeting- October 6, 2016 (5:30pm) 

B. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

1. Credit Card Policy 

2. Next Meeting — October 24, 2016 (Committee of the Whole) (5:30pm) 

C. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee — Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I 

1. Update fees and charges (Voice Vote) 

D. Public Health and Safety Committee — Chairperson Bridget Nations, Ward II 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR — Mike Geisel 

XI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — Mayor Bob Nation 

XII. NEW BUSINESS — Mayor Bob Nation 

XIII. LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3112 — AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF BLUE 
VALLEY AVENUE AND BRASHER STREET AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD. (FIRST READING; PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3113 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, 
SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE STOP SIGNS 
IN THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY SUBDIVISION.(FIRST READING; 
PLANNING & PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



C. BILL NO. 3114 — APPROVES THE INSTALLATION OF NINE FIRE HYDRANTS IN 
THE ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM SUBDIVISION WITHIN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD.(FIRST AND SECOND READING; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

D. BILL NO. 3115 — AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A LOT 
SPLIT PLAT FOR LOT 4 OF THE SPIRIT VALLEY BUSINESS PARK 
DEVELOPMENT TO CREATE A 3.492 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND A 1.023 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND, BOTH ZONED "PI" PLANNED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT AND 
LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF SPIRIT VALLEY CENTRAL DRIVE NORTH OF 
SPIRIT VALLEY WEST DRIVE (17W140021) (FIRST & SECOND READING; 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.) 

XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3110 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF 
TWO EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS FOR A 22.22 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF 
BOONE'S CROSSING (P.Z 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY 
GATES[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD LLC.] — 17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 
17T520084) (SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3116 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION III. OF ATTACHMENT 
`A' OF CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION 
III. OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND ENACTING IN LIEU 
THEREOF A NEW SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS SECTION III. WITHIN A "C-8" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST 
QUADRANT OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 (OLIVE / CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE 
(P.Z. 06-2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER {875 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY 
W}) (FIRST READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; 
lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting 
employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 
1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW – Wednesday, 10/5/2016 – 6:00 PM 
 

An AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled to start at 6:00 pm, on 
Wednesday, October 5th, 2016.  Please let me know, ASAP, if you will be unable to 

attend this meeting.   



p.City of 
=Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

SEPTEMBER 19 2016 

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 AB SENT  

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Barbara McGuinness 
Councilmember Bridget Nations 
Councilmember Guy Tilman 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Tom DeCampi 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 

Councilmember Randy Logan 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the September 7, 2016 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Tilman made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



The minutes of the September 7, 2016 Executive Session were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeCampi, to 
approve the Executive Session minutes as amended. A voice vote was taken with a 
unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Mayor Nation recognized a group of Scouts in attendance and invited them to stay after 
the meeting, to ask any questions they may have. 

The Citizens Committee for the Environment recognized two individuals for their 
contributions to the community relative to sustainability and environmental preservation. 
Dr. Clarice Hutchins was recognized as the 60 th  Green Team recipient. Mrs. Carole 
Splater represented the group Charity Shanty and was recognized as the City's 20th 
member of the Team for Regional Excellence in Energy & Environmental Design. 

INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 5, at 7 p.m. 

APPOINTMENTS  

Mayor Nation announced that he has recently appointed Mr. Alan Keathley (Ward 4) to 
the Parks, Recreation and Arts Citizens Advisory Committee. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Dan Hurt, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, made a 
motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, to postpone Bill No. 3110 (P.Z. 04-2016 
US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates) until the October 5 City Council meeting, at the 
request of the petitioner. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and 
the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3111 (Chesterfield Blue Valley, Lot 5B [Lot 
Split]) is scheduled for both first and second reading approval under the "Legislation" 
portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, September 22, at 5:30 p.m. 

2 



Finance and Administration Committee 

Councilmember Bruce DeGroot, Chairperson of the Finance and Administration 
Committee, announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been scheduled for 
Monday, September 26, at 5:30 p.m. This is scheduled to be the first work session, as the 
F&A Committee of the Whole, in preparation of the 2017 budget. 

Parks, Recreation & Arts Committee 

Councilmember Barbara McGuinness, Chairperson of the Parks, Recreation & Arts 
Committee, stated that this committee met on Thursday, September 6 and made some 
Parks related pricing adjustments that will be brought before Council at the next City 
Council meeting. 

Public Health & Safety Committee 

Councilmember Bridget Nations, Chairperson of the Public Health & Safety Committee, 
gave a brief summary of the meeting held on Tuesday, September 13. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Geisel indicated that he had no report this evening. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

As directed by Council, Staff has revised an existing policy and created a new policy 
regarding approval of discretionary expenditures. 

Finance & Administration Policy No. 20 relative to the Community Contributions 
Program has been updated at the end of the first paragraph to reflect that the full City 
Council will have final approval. Additionally, Item #15 states that the event for which 
funding is being sought, must take place within twelve months from the application date. 
Councilmember Tilman made a motion, seconded by Councilmember McGuinness, to 
approve the revisions to F&A Policy No. 20. A roll call vote was taken with the 
following results: Ayes — McGuinness, Tilman, DeCampi, Flachsbart, DeGroot, Nations 
and Hurt. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the motion passed. 

Finance & Administration Policy No. 48 has been created outlining the procedure for 
handling sponsorship requests that fall outside of the Community Contributions Program 
and outside of the approved budget expenditures, with the full City Council having final 
approval of those requests. Councilmember DeGroot made a motion, seconded by 
Councilmember Tilman, to approve F&A Policy No. 48. A roll call vote was taken with 
the following results: Ayes — Tilman, Nations, Flachsbart, McGuinness, DeCampi, 
DeGroot and Hurt. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the motion passed. 

3 



NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

LEGISLATION  

BILL NO. 3111 PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A LOT SPLIT PLAT FOR 
LOT 5B OF THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY 
DEVELOPMENT TO CREATE A 2.316 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
AND A 2.171 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BOTH ZONED "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT AND LOCATED ON THE 
NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD BETWEEN PREMIUM 
WAY AND BRASHER STREET (17W530222) (FIRST AND 
SECOND READING; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3111. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3111 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Hurt, to 
suspend the rules to allow the second reading of Bill No. 3111. A voice vote was taken 
with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3111. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3111 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3111 with the 
following results: Ayes — DeCampi, McGuinness, Tilman, DeGroot, Nations, Hurt and 
Flachsbart. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3111 approved, 
passed it and it became ORDINANCE NO. 2912. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:30 
P.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

4 



ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL: 

5 



COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

During the Communications and Petition is portion of Wednesday’s meeting, the 
Mayor will present Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director a 

Proclamation in recognition of National Community Planning Month. 
 
As always, if you have any questions or require additional information, please 

contact me prior to Wednesday’s meeting.   
 
 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS   
 
A. Thursday, October 6, 2016 – Planning and Public Works 

 

B. Monday, October 10, 2016 – Planning Commission  

 

C. Wednesday, October 19, 2016 – Next City Council meeting  

 

D. Monday, October 24, 2016 – F&A Committee 

 



APPOINTMENT – POLICE PERSONNEL BOARD 
 

Mayor Nation has appointed Ms. Laura Houck to the Police Personnel Board.  The 
Public Health and Safety Committee interviewed Ms. Houck and forwards a 

unanimous recommendation of support. This is a statutory committee and City 
Council is requested to review and consent to the Mayor’s appointment. 
  

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mayor Nation or me prior 
to Wednesday’s meeting. 
 

 
 

 



PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

The Planning and Public Works Committee met on Thursday September 22 nd, 2016 
and several items are forwarded for action. 

The Committee reviewed and updated existing policies PW 1-5 and are recommended 
for approval by the PPW. This was initiated in conjunction with staff's overall review 
of City policies for Council consideration. A voice vote is required. 

A. Acceptance of streets within residential subdivisions 
B. Tree Lawn Maintenance 
C. Erecting Signs 
D. Special Use Permit - Tree Planting 
E. Street Trees 

The Committee recommends approval of an agreement with Barat Academy for loan 
of Chesterfield Artifacts. A voice vote is required. 

Bill #3110 P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex and Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield LLC), second reading was postponed for action at the October 5th 
meeting. 

Bill #3112 Provides for the previously dedicated and platted public streets Blue 
Valley Avenue and Brasher Street in the Blue Valley development. This bill is 
recommended for first reading. 

Bill #3113 Provides for the addition of six stop signs within the Chesterfield Blue 
Valley subdivision. This bill is recommended for first reading. 

Bill #3114 Provides for the installation of 9 fire hydrants in the Arbors at Wilmas 
Farm subdivision. This bill is recommended for first and second reading. 

Bill #3115 Provides for a lot split plat for Lot 4 of Spirit Valley Business Park. This 
plat is recommended for approval by the Planning and Development Services 
Department. This bill is recommended for first and second readings. 

Bill #3116 - P.Z. 06-2016 Chesterfield Ridge Center (875 Chesterfield Parkway W) 
This bill amends the attachment "A" of Ordinance 2723. This bill is recommended 
for first reading. 

The scheduled meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee scheduled for 
Thursday, 10/6/2016 has been cancelled. The next meeting of the Committee is 
now scheduled for Thursday 10/20.2016 at 5:30 pm. 

If you have any questions, please contact me prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Mike Geisel, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 
James Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

SUBJECT: Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
Thursday, September 22, 2016 

A meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee of the Chesterfield City Council was held 
on Thursday, September 22, 2016 in Conference Room 101. 

In attendance were: Chair Dan Hurt (Ward III), Councilmember Bridget Nations (Ward II) and 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot (Ward IV). Councilmember Barbara McGuinness (Ward I) was 
absent. 

Also in attendance were: Mayor Bob Nation; Planning Commission Chair Stanley Proctor; Jim 
Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer; Aimee Nassif, Planning & Development Services 
Director; and Kathy Juergens, Recording Secretary. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. 

I. APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARY 

A. Approval of the August 18, 2016 Committee Meeting Summary 

Councilmember DeGroot made a motion to approve the Meeting Summary of 
August 18, 2016. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

II. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 

At the suggestion of Chair Hurt, the New Business items were discussed in reverse order. 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

D. 	2017 Meeting Schedule 

Councilmember DeGroot made a motion to approve the 2017 Planning and Public Works 
Committee Meeting Schedule. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Nations and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

C. Artifact Loan to Barat Academy 

STAFF REPORT  
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director, stated that the City loaned several 
artifacts to the St. Louis Community College's Wildwood campus to assist with their curriculum. 
The loan agreement was for a five year period. This past spring, Staff contacted the College to 
see if they wanted to renew the loan agreement or return the artifacts. Staff was advised that the 



professor in charge of the artifacts was now head of science with Barat Academy in Chesterfield 
and she is still using the artifacts in her teachings. Thus, Barat Academy is now requesting a new 
loan agreement so that the professor can continue to use the artifacts. 

Discussion 
Following up on Councilmember McGuiness' question regarding the security of the artifacts, Ms. 
Nassif stated that Staff has been informed that they are kept in a locked cabinet in the professor's 
classroom. The professor will be available at the October 5 City Council meeting and has offered 
to bring the artifacts to the meeting if the Council desires. 

In response to Chair Hurt's questions, Ms. Nassif stated there are 35 artifacts, the loan agreement 
is for 5 years and the City has not placed a monetary value on the items. Ms. Nassif confirmed 
that the City can request return of the items at any time. 

Councilmember Nations stated that she preferred they be used for educational purposes and 
Chair Hurt concurred. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to continue the Artifact Loan Agreement with Barat 
Academy and to forward the loan agreement to City Council with a recommendation to 
approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember DeGroot and passed by a voice vote 
of 3-0. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on .  City Owned Artifacts Loan to Barat 
Academy.] 

B. Street Acceptance — Brasher Street and Blue Valley Avenue  

Chair Hurt commented that he understands that the streets within the Blue Valley Development 
were always intended to be public and has no objection to the acceptance of these streets. 
However, he stated that he feels that these types of streets within a commercial development 
should not necessarily be public in the future. Chair Hurt suggested that in the future when 
developers ask for public streets that Staff carefully consider the request. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to forward the Brasher Street and Blue Valley 
Avenue street acceptances, including the stop signs, to City Council with a 
recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember DeGroot and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 
be needed for the October 5, 2016 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on Brasher Street and Blue Valley Avenue Street 
Acceptances.] 

A. Public Works and Parks Policies 1-5  

STAFF REPORT  
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, advised that Mike Geisel, City Administrator, 
has directed Staff review all City Council policies to ensure that the policies are current and do 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 2 
September 22, 2016 



not need to be modified in any manner. Mr. Eckrich indicated that he will periodically present five 
policies to the PPW Committee for review. As such, the first five policies are as follows: 

1. Acceptance of streets within residential subdivisions: 	No change 
recommended. 

2. Tree Lawn Maintenance: This is actually a code provision, however, because it 
affects nearly every residence in the City, Staff recommends keeping it as a Policy. 
The Policy basically states that residents are responsible for maintaining the portion 
of the right of way within the tree lawn in front of their house. The revised Policy also 
clarifies that subdivisions are responsible for the maintenance of islands within the 
public right of way. 

3. Erecting Signs: No change recommended. 

4. Special Use Permit—Tree Planting: Recommend deleting this Policy. Street trees 
are installed and maintained by the City so it is no longer necessary for residents to 
obtain a Special Use Permit. 

5. Street Trees: This Policy was previously debated by the Planning and Public Works 
Committee in conjunction with the Ash Tree Removal program. The Policy was 
revised in February 2016, therefore, no changes are necessary at this time. 

Discussion 
Chair Hurt suggested that in the future if there are no changes to a policy that perhaps Mr. Eckrich 
could present up to ten policies at a time and Mr. Eckrich concurred. 

Mr. Hurt also suggested that City Council be informed that Policy 4 deletes the requirement of a 
Special Use Permit for planting a tree, however, residents can still obtain a Special Use Permit at 
no cost to remove a tree. That provision is included in Public Works and Parks Policy Number 
51 

Councilmember DeGroot made a motion to forward Public Works and Parks Policies 1-5, 
as revised by Staff, to City Council with a recommendation to approve. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on Public Works and Parks Policies 1-5.] 

IV. OTHER 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
September 22, 2016 



DATE: August 24, 2016 

TO: 	Michael 0. Geisel, P.E. 
City Administrator 

FROM: James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Director 	ity Engineer 

RE: 	Public Works and Parks Policies 1-5 

As you have directed, the City Staff has begun the process of comprehensively reviewing all City 
Council policies to ensure those policies are current and followed. There are 53 policies in the 
Public Works and Parks portion of the City Policy Manual. My goal is to periodically present these 
policies in groups of five to the Planning and Public Works Committee for review. Once the PPW 
Committee recommends approval, each group of policies would then be presented to City Council 
for its approval. 

The first five policies are as follows: 

1) Acceptance of streets within residential subdivisions: Recommend no change. 

2) Tree Lawn Maintenance: Recommend revising the Policy as shown in the attachment. 
This Policy is probably not absolutely necessary since the maintenance of the area 
adjacent to the Public Right of Way is covered in Section 20-2(a). However, because this 
affects nearly every resident I believe it is prudent to keep this straight forward Policy. The 
revised Policy also clarifies that subdivisions are responsible for the maintenance of islands 
within the Public Right of Way. 

3) Erecting Signs: Recommend no change. 

4) Special Use Permit — Tree Planting: Recommend deleting this Policy. Street trees are 
installed and maintained by the City of Chesterfield so it is no longer necessary for 
residents to obtain a Special Use Permit. 

5) Street Trees: This Policy was heavily debated by the Planning and Public Works 
Committee in conjunction with the Ash Tree Removal Program. The Policy was revised in 
February of 2016 and no changes are necessary at this time. 

Action Recommended 

These five policies should be presented to the Planning and Public Works Committee for 
consideration. Should PPW concur with Staff's recommendation, it should vote to authorize Staff 
to submit these policies to City Council for approval. Public Works and Parks Policies 6-10 will be 
submitted to PPW in the near future for a similar review. 



DATE 
ISSUED

. 	10/20/1988 
DATE 
REVISED 

APPROVED BY: 

City Administrator Date 

City Council (if applicable) 	 Date 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS NO. 	1 

Clut4j( 

SUBJECT Acceptance of streets within residential INDEX 	PW 
subdivisions 

POLICY 

The City of Chesterfield will not accept streets for maintenance within subdivisions until 
all development is completed, or until construction within the subdivision has been 
substantially completed. Responsibility for determination of substantial completion shall 
rest with the Director of Public Works/City Engineer. In addition, developers shall 
provide upon display plats within sales offices, notification that maintenance of streets 
will be the responsibility of the developer until such time as streets are brought up to the 
standards of the City of Chesterfield and are accepted by the City. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

•  "nt-Z. 

Department Dead/Council Comm tee (if applicable) Date 



- 99 
Bate City Administrator 

City Council (if applicable) 	 Date 

Page 1 of 1 

APPROVED BY: 
• 0 

r1A) 

'Ti i3 lE. gepia(e) 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

POLICY STATEMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT Tree Lawn Maintenance 

DATE 
03/06/1989 ISSUED 

NO. 	2 

INDEX PW 

DATE 	. 
REVISED 

POLICY 

The City is not responsible for maintenance of grass areas located between sidewalk and 
curbline within the right-ofway. 

RECOMMENDED 

;?4:A  
Department Head/Council Comm ttee (if applicable) 

CA/ 77 
Date 



CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

4c0,101(.1 e. 

Y-b/kic cA4- 

PUBLIC WORKS NO. 2 

SUBJECT Tree Lawn Maintenance INDEX PW 

DATE 
ISSUED 

3/6/1989 
DATE 
REVISED 

6/15/2016 

POLICY 

The City of Chesterfield is not responsible for the maintenance of grass within the 
public right of way. The adjacent property owner is responsible for the 
maintenance of grass between the property line and the edge of pavement. Grass 
or landscaped islands are the responsibility of the property owner (if common 
ground) or the subdivision (if right of way) unless the island has been specifically 
designated for City maintenance by City Council. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Department Head/Council Committee (if applicable) 	Date 

APPROVED BY: 

City Administrator 
	 Date 

City Council (if applicable) 
	

Date 

Page 1 of 1 



DATE 
ISSUED 

PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT Erecting Signs 

10/02/1989 

NO. 	3 

INDEX PW 

DATE 
REVISED 

APPROVED BY; 

City Administrator 

City Council (if applicable) 

Dale 

Date Date 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

b)()(S Ply') 

I~CC o Mrr(,4 	Ci,) Any. 

POLICY 

City crews are prohibited from erecting signs at the request of civic/fraternal 
organizations. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Department Head/Council Comndttee (if applicable) 	Date 

Page 1 of 1 



DATE 
12/17/1990 

ISSUED 
DATE 	. 
REVISED 

RECOMMENDED BY' 

Otfrikte,<  C 5/ r'  
Department Head Council Committee (if applicable) 	Date 

-/a -  
D ate City Administrator 

City Council (if applicable) 	 Date 

APPROVED BY: 
• e 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

5)N.r1;0 

RCL,It NIP-u,,, 1) EbET1:: 

PUBLIC WORKS 
	

NO. 	4 

SUBJECT Special Use Permit - Tree Planting 	INDEX 	PW 

POLICY 

Residents are required to obtain a Special Use Permit to plant replacement street 
trees. However, the fee for the Special Use Permit fee will be waived. 

Page 1 al 



Pdi n (1) 

Ptivtc 	?mil 

RecAty)N,) 	C-1,04)( 

' NO. ". 	5 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS' 

SUBJECT Street Trees 

DATE 	11119/1990 
ISSUED 

INDEX PW 

DATE 	12/4/2006 
REVISED 2/04/2016 

Section 1- General 

The owner of a residential property that abuts a public street controlled by the City 
of Chesterfield may be eligible for funding for a Street Tree through the City of 
Chesterfield's Residential Street Tree Program (Program). Due to the impacts of 
the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB), the Program currently only allows for the 
repladement of Street Trees on a "one-for-one" basis where a tree has been 
removed. In these cases, the resident can apply for a replacement tree by 
completing an application and paying a $100 fee. Commercial and industrial 
properties are not eligible for the Program. Further, the Program is contingent 
upon annual funding by the City of Chesterfield City Council. The existence of 
the Program in no way obligates annual funding. 

Section 2 — Location 

Within new subdivisions (those platted after the effective date of this Policy) 
Street Trees will be installed within the public right of way, in accordance with 
development plans submitted by the developer and approved by City Council. 

Within existing subdivisions (those platted prior to the effective date of this 
Policy) Street Trees exist within the public right of way. In instances when the 
City has to remove ra tree within the public right of way, residents will have the 
option to replace that right of way tree on a one-for-one basis. Residents desiring 
a replacement tree have the option of placing the new tree in another location 
within the public right of way, or placing the tree on private property. Trees 
planted on private property must conform to the following requirements: 

• No Sidewalk — The tree must be located on private property within 
eight feet of the right of way / property line. 

• Sidewalk within Right of Way — The tree must be located on private 
property within eight feet of the right of way / property line, but not 
within four feet of the edge of sidewalk. 

• Sidewalk outside Right of Way but within Easement — The tree must 
be located on private property, no less than four feet, but not greater 
than eight feet, from the edge of sidewalk. 

Page 1 of 3 



Should the resident desire to locate a replacement tree in the public .right of way, 
the following requirements shall be adheredto: 

• The tree planting area must be a minimum of five feet wide. 
"iv Trees cannot be closer than three feet from the back of curb. 
• Tree location must be approved .  by the City's Arborist. 

Regardless of whether a replacement tree is located on private property or within 
the public right of way, the following criteria shall also be met: 

• Trees cannot be planted within 25 feet from any streetlight. 
• Trees cannot be planted within ten feet of any manholes or storm 

water facilities. 
• Trees cannot be planted directly beneath overhead utility lines. 
• Trees cannot be planted within thirty feet of the intersection between 

two existing public rights away (sight distance triangle). 
Exceptions can be made to this provision when trees, at maturity, 
will have no branches within seven feet of the adjacent grade and 
pavement elevation. 

Section 3 — Tree Selection 

Residents desiring a tree can choose a tree species from the table below. Once a 
species is selected, the City will contract for a replacement tree with a minimum 
caliper of 2.5 inches. It is recommended that residents help increase tree diversity 
by choosing a type of tree which is not overplanted in the area. The City Arborist 
is available to assist in this process and must approve the tree selection. 

Latin Name Common Name 
Acer platanoides Maple, Norway 
Acer saccharum 
Varieties 

Maple, Sugar 
and Varieties 

Alnus glutinosa Alder, European 
Carpinus betulus Hornbeam, European 
Carpinus caroliniana Hornbeam, American 
Celtis laevigata. Sugarberry 

Hackberry Celtis occidentalis 
Cladrastis kentukea Yellowwood 
Crataegus laevigata 
'Superba' 

Hawthorn, Crimson 
Cloud 

Eucommia ulmoides Hardy Rubbertree 
Fagus grandfflora Beech, American 
Ginkgo biloba - Male Ginkgo (male) 
Gleditsia triacanthos 
inermis - Thornless, 
PodlessVarieties 

Honeylocust - 
Varieties that are 

Thornless & Podless 

Latin Name Common Name 
Koelreuteria 
paniculata 

Goldenraintree 

Platanus x acenfolia Planetree, London 
Ostrya virginiana Hophornbeam 
Quercus accutissima Oak, Sawtooth 

_Quercus bicolor Oak, Swamp White 
Quercus coccinea Oak, Scarlet 
Quercus imbriccrria Oak, Shingle 
Quercus michauxii Oak, Swamp Chestnut 
Quercus muehlenbergii Oak, Chinkapin 

Oak, English Quercus robur 
Quercus rubra Oak, Red 
_Quercus shumardii Oak, Shumard 
Tilia cordata 
Varieties 

Linden, Littleleaf 
and Varieties 

Ulmus americana 
Varieties 

Elm, American 
and Varieties 

Ulmus parvifolia Elm, Chinese 
(Lacebark) 
Zelcova 

and Varieties 
Zelkova serrata 
Varieties 

Page 2 of 3 



City Council (if ap icable) 

City Administrator 

711.9q;  

• 
Section 4 Application and Reimbursement 

During the EAB crisis, which is expected to last from 2016 through 2022, only those 
residents who have Street Trees removed will be eligible for replacement trees, 
Residents will be notified of tree removal via letter from the City's Arborist. That letter 
will contain information on how residents can apply fora replacement tree. 

Generally the owner, not tenant, must submit an application for a Street Tree 
Replacement. The application packet. can be found on the City of Chesterfield's website 
at www.chesterfield.mo ,us. ApplicationS can also be obtained at. Chesterfield City Hall 
during regular business hours. The application will be reviewed by the City Arborist to 
determine eligibility for a replacement tree. 

A resident who is eligible for a replacement tree(s) and pays the.required application fee 
will receive a replacement tree planted by the City's tree contractor. The City will 
inspect the tree to ensure that it is planted in accordance with City standards. Once the 
tree is planted, the resident must care for the tree in accordance with the City Tree Guide, 
which is provided to the resident as part of the street tree application. The City's 
contractor will mulch the base of the tree with a standard hard wood mulch, and stake the 
tree. It is the resident's responsibility to water the tree, remove the stakes, and mulch the 
tree in the future, in accordance with'the City Tree Guide. 

If the resident has,a lawn sprinkler, an electric dog fence, or any other system located in 
the area where the tree will be planted, it is his/her responsibility to mark this system. If 
the system must be relocated or is damaged due to not being marked, that repair / 
relocation is not eligible for reimbursement and must be paid by the resident. 

The City will reqUire the contractor to provide a one year warranty on all street trees. 
That warranty begins the first day of the month the tree was planted. If a resident 
believes a tree is not surviving and should be replaced, he/she must contact the City 
within the warranty period. The tree will then be inspected by the City Arborist and, if 
necessary, a replacement tree will be arranged. The warranty will be voided if the tree 
was not cared for in accordance with the City Tree Guide, 

Section 5 

This Policy is intended to comprehensively cover Street Trees, Any questions regarding 
the Policy should be directed to the City Arborist. Interpretations or exceptions to the 
Policy should be submitted to the Public Works Director / City Engineer. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

;Vide 	17 fisc qpdi  ? 40,0   erCt 	2 
epartment Head/Con c' Committee (if applicable) 	Datie 

APPROVED BY: 

Page 3 of 3 



City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Mike Geisel, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning 85 Development Services Director 

Date: 	September 26, 2016 

CC Date: October 5, 2016 

RE: 	Artifact loan to Barat Academy 

At the last meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee, a request was 
made by Professor Ruscillo of the Barat Academy in Chesterfield for the use of City 
owned artifacts which were previously on loan to St Louis Community College. 

The artifacts, mainly consisting of tools and bones, were being used as a teaching 
tool by the Community College and Professor Ruscillo. Recently, the loan agreement 
expired and also Professor Ruscillo left the College and is now with Barat Academy 
where she continues her course work with students on archeology and ancient 
artifacts. Professor Ruscillo, on behalf of Barat Academy, has requested a new loan 
agreement so that the students at Barat Academy may learn from these artifacts 
and use them in their classwork. The artifacts are kept under lock and key in the 
classroom by Professor Ruscillo. Since she has been responsible for these artifacts 
for the last 5 years, she is requesting that they remain in her possession with a 
new 5 year loan agreement and she be named curator of these items while they are 
in her possession. 

After discussion, the PPW Committee recommended that a new 5-year loan 
agreement be entered into with Professor Ruscillo by a vote of 3-0. Attached please 
find a copy of the PPW report and proposed loan agreement. 



Memorandum 
Department of Planning & Public Works 

To: 	Planning and Public Works Committee 

From: 	Aimee E. Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	September 19, 2016 

RE: 	City Owned Artifacts Loan to Barat Academy 

Summary 

In April of 2011, the City of Chesterfield loaned several artifacts to the St. Louis Community College — 
Wildwood (Community College) to assist with their curriculum. These artifacts selected were 
selected by an Archeology Sub-Committee of the Chesterfield Historic Commission and a five (5) year 
loan agreement was drafted and approved by the City Council. 

This past spring, we contacted the school to either have these items returned or to renew the loan 
agreement with the school. We were advised that the professor in charge of these items, Deborah 
Rusillo, was now Head of Science with Barat Academy in Chesterfield. We contacted Professor Rusillo 
and who was still using the City's artifacts in her teachings with her new students and said they were 
a great asset to her and her students. 

Professor Rusillo, now on behalf of Barat Academy, has requested a new loan agreement so that she 
can continue to use these artifacts in her teachings. Attached is a copy of her request letter, a list of 
the artifacts to be loaned with the original loan agreement and a copy of a new loan agreement. 

Should this Committee recommend approval of this new loan agreement, the matter will be 
forwarded to the next City Council meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Aimee E. Nassif, AICP 
Planning and Development Services Director 



AT ACA I EMY 
30 August 2016 

Michael 0. Geisel 
City Administrator 
City of Chesterfield, MO 

cc. Aimee Nassif, Planning & Development Services Director 

REC El V E D 
(1;4 c' Chesterfield 

Aug 31 2016 

Department of Public Services 

RE: Extension of city-owned artifact loan previously loaned to STLCC, Wildwood 

Dear Mr. Geisel, 

In April 2011, Mr. Ray Creely and I met with the Chesterfield Historical Commission to request 
a loan of Native American Artifacts stored in Chesterfield City Hall. These artifacts were to be used 
for educational purposes at the Wildwood campus of St. Louis Community College. Approval of the 
five-year loan was granted on 18 July 2011, and signed by the (then) Department Chair Dr. John 
Glenn in August. The five-year term is now up, and I write to the City once again to request that the 
loan be extended. I no longer work for St. Louis Community College, but for Barat Academy, a 
Catholic high school in Chesterfield. My work continues to educate students and bring intrigue and 
knowledge to the classroom by examining authentic artifacts. These tools are of particular interest to 
Barat students given that Blake Mound rests on the Barat campus. 

Attached you will find an electronic copy of the artifacts with pictures, and the original signed 
agreement containing a table of artifact descriptions. I would also like to request that I be named 
officially as the curator of these artifacts. They have been kept safe in my possession these past five 
years. I would not leave them at the college for fear that many students and faculty had access to the 
storage facilities there. I will again be storing them on my personal property for the same reasons. I 
am happy to bring them in if the CHC would like to ensure that all pieces are present and in good 

preservation. 

I am Head of the Science Department at Barat Academy, so I would take full responsibility for the 
loan on behalf of Barat. I am at your disposal should you have any questions about my use of these 
artifacts or their current state. Thank you for your consideration, 

Sincerely, 

Deborah Ruscillo Cosmopoulos, PhD 
Head of Science, Barat Academy 

17815 WILD HORSE CREEK RD, CHESTERFIELD, MO 63005 



'4-1W400. 

7 / 18 / 2 0 11 

• / 3 0 
kloa 40015 : - Bolted 

1 



7/18/2011 

2 



7/18/2011 

3 



7/18/2011 

4 



7/18/2011 

5 



7/18/2011 

6 



11111111115 City f 
Chesterfield 

690 Chesterfield Pkwy W o Chesterfield MO 63017-0760 
Phone: 636-537-4000 0 Fax 636-537-4798 0 www,chesterfield.mo.us  

Artifacts Loan Agreement 

The City of Chesterfield hereby agrees to loan the below listed items for a period of five (5) 
years to the St. Louis Community College — Wildwood. The artifacts are to be used as a 
teaching resource and lab materials. This loan agreement may be extended with agreement by 
both parties. 

Name Number of Artifacts Markings 
Bones in Zip Lock 
Bag 

30 

Adze 13 Location of origin 
found on some 
pieces 

Axe 3 

Points 8 Location of origin 
and dates found on 
some pieces 

Smooth Stone 
(oxidized iron ore) 

1 

Small Piece of 
Pottery 

1 

Stone Tools 6 

Attached: Photographs of each item. 

Michael G. Herring 
City Administrator 
City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

1\1\—( (" s ( 	 PtU6 / 

John Glen 
	

 

Chair of Humanities & Social Sciences 
St. Louis Community College — Wildwood 



p..City of 
=Chesterfield 

690 Chesterfield Pkwy W • Chesterfield MO 63017-0760 
Phone: 636-537-4000 • Fax 636-537-4798 • www.chesterfield.mo.us  

Artifacts Loan Agreement 

The City of Chesterfield hereby agrees to loan the below listed items for a period of five (5) 
years to Barat Academy. The artifacts are to be used as a teaching resource and lab materials. 
This loan agreement may be extended with agreement by both parties. (photos attached) 

Name Number of Artifacts Markings 
Bones in Zip Lock 
Bag 

30 

Adze 13 Location of origin 
found on some 
pieces 

Axe 3 

Points 8 Location of origin 
and dates found on 
some pieces 

Smooth Stone 
(oxidized iron ore) 

1 

Small Piece of 
Pottery 

1 

Stone Tools 6 

DATE of Agreement: 	  

Mike Geisel 
City Administrator 
City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

Professor Deborah Ruscillo 
Head of Science 
Barat Academy 



DATE: 	August 24, 2016 

TO: 	Michael 0. Geisel, P.E. 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Directoy7 City Engineer 

RE: 	Street Acceptance - Brasher Street and Blue 
Valley Avenue 

The construction of Brasher Street and Blue Valley Drive is complete, and both streets have been 
inspected by City Staff as described in the attached memorandum from Civil Engineer Chris 
Krueger. Accordingly, attached are two ordinances: 

• The first ordinance accepts Brasher Street and Blue Valley Drive as public streets. 

• The second ordinance approves six stop signs in the Blue Valley development, 
each of which meets warrants as detailed within the Manual of Uniform Traffic 
Control Devices (MUTCD). 

5C-C.?;:01#3112 

Action Recommended 

This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its 
consideration of the two ordinances described above. If recommended for approval by the 
Planning and Public Works Committee, the matter should then be forwarded to the full City 
Council for consideration of the attached ordinances. 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	August 26, 2016 

TO: 	Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

FROM: 	Chris Krueger, Civil Engineer 

RE: 	Chesterfield Blue Valley Streets 

As you are aware, Chesterfield Blue Valley, LLC constructed Blue Valley Avenue and Brasher 
Street within the Chesterfield Blue Valley Development. These streets were constructed to City 
Street Standards, as verified by an inspection on August 18, 2016. Therefore, an ordinance and a 
graphic aerial of the streets have been assembled and are attached for the City to formally accept 
these as public streets. 

Also attached is a proposed ordinance to add six stop signs located in the Chesterfield Blue Valley 
Subdivision to Schedule VI, Intersection Stops within City Code. These stop signs have been 
inspected and are warranted to control the intersections according to the Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). 

cc: 	Project File 





















































LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3110 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO EXISTING 
"PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S CROSSING(P.Z 
04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD 
LLC.] - 17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 17T520084) (SECOND READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3116 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION III. OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION III. OF 
ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW 
SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS SECTION III. WITHIN A "C-8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 
(OLIVE / CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE (P.Z. 06-2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER {875 
CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY W}) (FIRST READING; PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO. 5 1  (1) 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO 
EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS TO A NEW "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S 
CROSSING (P.Z. 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES 
[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD LLC.]-17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 
17T520084). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC., has requested 
a change in zoning for two existing "PC" Planned Commercial Districts to a new 
"PC" Planned Commercial District for a 22.22 acre tract of land located north of 
North Outer 40 Road and east of Boone's Crossing; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
June 27, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered 
said request, recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request, voted to 
approve the change of zoning request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing 
a "PC" Planned Commercial District designation for 22.22 acres located north of 
North Outer 40 Road and east of Boone's Crossing and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being a tract of land as conveyed to Summit Ice Center 
Investors, LLC by instrument recorded in Book 14970, Page 648 and 
Lots A and B of Valley Gates, a subdivision according to the plat 
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 356, page 688 both of the St. Louis 



County Records, located in U.S. Survey 2031, Township 45, North, 
Range 4 East of the Fifth Principal Meridian, City of Chesterfield, St. 
Louis County, Missouri being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of the west line of Lot 5 of James Long 
Estate, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Book 445, Page 
354 of the City of St. Louis records, also being the east line of a tract 
of land as conveyed to Taubman Prestige Outlets of Chesterfield, 
LLC by instrument recorded in Book 20091, page 1215 of above said 
county records and the north right-of-way line of Missouri State 
Highway Route 40 TR Relocated, variable width, as recorded in Book 
6343, page 868 of also of above said county records, said point being 
located 190 feet north of the centerline of said highway; thence along 
the east line of said Taubman tract the following courses and 
distances, North 01 degree 36 minutes 28 seconds East, 288.84 feet; 
North 66 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds East, 42.59 feet; North 52 
degrees 55 minutes 22 seconds East, 83.69 feet; North 43 degrees 
35 minutes 48 seconds East, 119.08 feet; North 38 degrees 40 
minutes 37 seconds East, 130.29 feet and North 50 degrees 31 
minutes 21 seconds East, 99.71 feet to the southern line of a tract 
of land as conveyed to Wayne D 86 Ruthann E Hayes, by instrument 
recorded in Book 9054, Page 2041 of said county records; thence 
along said southern line the following courses and distances: North 
50 degrees 31 minutes 21 seconds East, 28.80 feet; North 84 
degrees 43 minutes 06 seconds East, 44.91 feet; South 87 degrees 
00 minutes 22 seconds East, 188.72 feet; South 86 degrees 58 
minutes 09 seconds East, 209.17 feet and North 87 degrees 39 
minutes 35 seconds East, 260.46 feet to the northwest corner of 
above said Valley Gates Subdivision; thence along the north line of 
said subdivision the following courses and distances, North 87 
degrees 39 minutes 35 seconds East, 92.35 feet; South 88 degrees 
38 minutes 39 seconds East, 277.05 feet and South 78 degrees 44 
minutes 00 seconds East, 24.29 feet to the northeast corner of said 
subdivision; thence along the east line of said Valley Gates 
Subdivision, South 02 degrees 22 minutes 06 seconds East, 775.95 
feet to the north line of above said Missouri State Highway 40 TR, 
said point also being located on a curve to the left having a radius 
of 3054.79 feet; thence along said right-of-way line the following; 
along said curve with an arc length of 225.28 feet and a chord which 
bears North 82 degrees, 00 minutes 08 seconds West, 225.22 feet to 



a point of tangency and North 84 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds 
West, 1287.96 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 967,827 
square feet or 22.218 acres more or less according to calculations 
performed by Stock & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc, on 
February 29, 2016. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 
"Attachment A" and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" which is 
attached hereto as and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield, LLC. in P.Z. 04-2016, requesting the rezoning embodied in this 
ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield 
Planning Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, 
held by the Planning Commission on the 27 th  day of June 2016, does hereby 
adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield 
under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing 
the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 
	day of 	 , 2016 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: _09/07/2016 	 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLCM 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

Page 1 of 18 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this 
development except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

1. The uses allowed in this "PC" Planned Commercial District shall be: 
a. Administrative Offices for Educational or Religious Institutions 
b. Church and other Places of Worship 
c. Community Center 
d. Art Gallery 
e. Art Studio 
f. Banquet Facility 
g. Gymnasium 
h. Recreation Facility 
i. Office, Dental 
j. Office, General 
k. Office, Medical 
1. 	Bakery 
m. Bar 
n. Bowling Center 
o. Brewpub 
p. Coffee Shop 
q. Grocery, Community 
r. Grocery, Neighborhood 
s. Grocery, Supercenter 
t. Restaurant, Sit Down 
u. Restaurant, Fast Food 
v. Restaurant, Take Out 
w. Retail Sales Establishment, Community 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 2 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August 18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

x. Retail Sales Establishment, Regional 
y. Tackle and Bait Shop 
z. Barber or Beauty Shop 
aa. Commercial Service Facility 
bb. Drug Store and Pharmacy 
cc. Dry Cleaning Establishment 
dd. Financial Institution, no drive-thru 
ee. Hotel and Motel 
ff. Hotel and Motel, Extended Stay 
gg. Professional and Technical Service Facility 
hh. Research Laboratory and Facility 
ii. 	Theatre, Indoor 

2. Hours of Operation. 
a. Uses "q", "r", "s", "w", "x", "y", and "bb", above shall be restricted to 

hours of operation open to the public from 6:00 AM to 12:00 AM. 
Hours of operation for said use may be expanded for Thanksgiving 
Day and the day after Thanksgiving upon review and approval of a 
Special Activities Permit, signed by the property owner and 
submitted to the City of Chesterfield at least seven (7) business days 
in advance of said holiday. 

b. All deliveries and trash pick-ups shall be limited to the hours from 
7:00 AM to 11:00 PM. 

B. FLOOR AREA, HEIGHT, BUILDING AND PARKING STRUCTURE 
REQUIREMENTS 

1. Height 
a. The maximum height of all buildings, with the exception of buildings 

and structures utilized in conjunction with above use "h" Recreation 
Facility, shall not exceed forty-five (45) feet. Said restriction shall be 
exclusive of rooftop mechanical equipment and screening. 

b. The maximum height including parapets and other similar features, 
rooftop equipment, and lighting structures of all buildings utilized 
in conjunction with above use "h" Recreation Facility shall not 
exceed sixty (60) feet. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 3 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August 18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

c. The maximum height of poles and nets for the driving range in 
conjunction with above use "h" Recreation Facility shall not exceed 
one hundred and seventy (170) feet. 

2. Building Requirements 

a. A minimum of thirty-five percent (35%) openspace is required for 
this development. 

b. This development shall have a maximum F.A.R. of 0.55. 

C. SETBACKS 

1. Structure Setbacks 

No building or structure, other than: a freestanding project 
identification sign, light standards, or flag poles will be located within 
the following setbacks: 
a. Seventy-five (75) feet from the southern boundary of the "PC" 

District. 

b. Five (5) feet from the eastern and western boundaries of the "PC" 
District. 

c. Thirty (30) feet from the northern boundary of the "PC" District. 

2. Parking Setbacks 

No parking stall, loading space, internal driveway, or roadway, except 
points of ingress or egress, will be located within the following setbacks: 
a. Thirty (30) feet from the southern boundary of the "PC" District. 

b. Zero (0) feet from the eastern and western boundaries of the "PC" 
District. 

c. Thirty (30) feet from the northern boundary of the "PC" District. 

D. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. No construction related parking shall be permitted within right of way 
or on any existing roadways. All construction related parking shall be 
confined to the development. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 4 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

3. Provide adequate temporary off-street parking for construction 
employees. Parking on non-surfaced areas shall be prohibited in order 
to eliminate the condition whereby mud from construction and 
employee vehicles is tracked onto the pavement causing hazardous 
roadway and driving conditions. 

4. Parking lots shall not be used as streets. 

E. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

1. The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

F. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City 
of Chesterfield Code or a Sign Package may be submitted for the 
planned district. Sign Packages shall adhere to the City Code and are 
reviewed and approved by the City of Chesterfield Planning 
Commission. 

2. Installation of a Landscaping and Ornamental Entrance Monument or 
Identification Signage construction, if proposed, shall be reviewed by 
the City of Chesterfield, and/or the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic (or MoDOT), for sight distance considerations and 
approved prior to installation or construction. 

G. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

1. Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

H. ARCHITECTURAL 

1. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards of 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Trash enclosures: All exterior trash areas will be enclosed with a 
minimum six (6) foot high sight-proof enclosure complemented by 
adequate landscaping. The location, material, and elevation of any 
trash enclosures will be as approved by the City of Chesterfield on the 
Site Development Plan. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 5 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

I. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. Access to the development shall be from one entrance/exit on North 
Outer 40 Road as shown on the Preliminary Development Plan and 
adequate sight distance shall be provided, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield, the Missouri Department of Transportation and St. Louis 
County Department of Transportation, as applicable. 

2. Provide public access easements as needed such that access is 
provided from North Outer 40 Road to the adjoining property to the 
north for trail access. The easement shall be dedicated to the City of 
Chesterfield for public use. The conveyance or dedication of these 
easements will be a condition of Site Improvement Plan approval. The 
location, dimensions, and form of the conveyance or dedication shall be 
mutually agreed upon by the developer and the City of Chesterfield, 
and any such conveyance or dedication shall be subject to existing 
easements, if any. 

3. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location(s), 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement including 
correction to the vertical alignment and other off-site improvements 
may be required to provide the required sight distance as required by 
the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County Department of 
Transportation. 

4. Cross access shall be provided to serve the properties to the east and 
west of the subject site, as directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

J. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Construct improvements as required by St. Louis County Department 
of Transportation and the City of Chesterfield, as directed by the City. 

2. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as 
required by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation and the 
City of Chesterfield. 

3. Prior to Special Use Permit issuance by the St. Louis County 
Department of Transportation, a special cash escrow or a special cash 
escrow supported by an Irrevocable Letter of Credit, must be 
established with the St. Louis County Department of Transportation 
to guarantee completion of the required roadway improvements. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 6 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

4. The developer is advised that utility companies will require 
compensation for relocation of their facilities within public road right- 
of-way. Utility relocation cost shall not be considered as an allowable 
credit against the petitioner's traffic generation assessment 
contributions. The developer should also be aware of extensive delays 
in utility company relocation and adjustments. Such delays will not 
constitute a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road 
improvements. 

5. Any request to install a gate at the entrance to this development must 
be approved by the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. No gate installation will be 
permitted on public right-of-way. 

6. If a gate is installed on a street in this development, the streets within 
the development, or that portion of the development that is gated, shall 
be private and remain private forever. 

K. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. Provide a traffic study as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the 
St. Louis County Department of Transportation. The scope of the study 
shall include internal and external circulation and may be limited to 
site specific impacts, such as the need for additional lanes, entrance 
configuration, geometrics, sight distance, traffic signal modifications or 
other improvements required, as long as the density of the proposed 
development falls within the parameters of the City's traffic model. 
Should the density be other than the density assumed in the model, 
regional issues shall be addressed as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

2. Provide a sight distance evaluation report, as required by the City of 
Chesterfield, for the proposed entrance onto North Outer 40 Road. If 
adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location, 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement, including 
correction to the vertical alignment, and/or other off-site improvements 
shall be required, as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the St. 
Louis County Department of Transportation. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 7 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August 18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

L. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the 
Mayor may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and 
approved by the entire City Council. This request must be made no later 
than twenty-four (24) hours after Planning Commission review. The City 
Council will then take appropriate action relative to the proposal. The plan 
for a development, for purposes of this section, may include the site 
development plan, site development section plan, site development concept 
plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign package 
or any amendment thereto. 

M. STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it 
shall be discharged at an adequate natural discharge point or an 
adequate piped system. 

2. Formal MSD review and approval and permits are required prior to 
construction. 

3. Emergency overflow drainage ways to accommodate runoff from the 
100-year storm event shall be provided for all storm sewers, as directed 
by the City of Chesterfield. 

4. Offsite storm water shall be picked up and piped to an adequate natural 
discharge point. Such bypass systems must be adequately designed. 

5. The lowest opening of all structures shall be set at least two (2) feet 
higher than the one hundred (100) year high water elevation in 
detention/retention facilities. All structures shall be set at least 30 feet 
horizontally from the limits of the one hundred (100) year high water. 

6. The developer shall be responsible for construction of any required 
storm water improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan, as applicable, and shall coordinate with the owners of the 
properties affected by construction of the required improvements. In 
the event that the ultimate required improvements cannot be 
constructed concurrently with this development, the developer shall 
provide interim drainage facilities and establish sufficient escrows as 
guarantee of future construction of the required improvements, 
including removal of interim facilities. Interim facilities shall be sized 
to handle runoff from the 100-year, 24-hour storm event as produced 
by the Master Storm Water Plan model. The interim facilities shall 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 8 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

provide positive drainage and may include a temporary pump station, 
if necessary. Interim facilities shall be removed promptly after the 
permanent storm water improvements are constructed. 

7. The developer may elect to propose alternate geometry, size and/or type 
of storm water improvements that are functionally equivalent to the 
required improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water 
Plan. Functional equivalence is said to be achieved when, as 
determined by the Public Works Director, the alternate proposal 
provides the same hydraulic function, connectivity, and system-wide 
benefits without adversely affecting any of the following: water surface 
profiles at any location outside the development; future capital 
expenditures; maintenance obligations; equipment needs; frequency of 
maintenance; and probability of malfunction. The City will consider, 
but is not obligated to accept, the developer's alternate plans. If the 
Public Works Director determines that the developer's proposal may be 
functionally equivalent to the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water 
Plan improvements, hydraulic routing calculations will be performed to 
make a final determination of functional equivalence. The Director will 
consider the developer's proposal, but is not obligated to have the 
hydraulic analysis performed if any of the other criteria regarding 
functional equivalence will not be met. The hydraulic routing 
calculations regarding functional equivalence may be performed by a 
consultant retained by the City of Chesterfield. The developer shall be 
responsible for all costs related to consideration of an alternate 
proposal, which shall include any costs related to work performed by 
the consultant. 

8. The developer shall provide all necessary Chesterfield Valley Storm 
Water Easements to accommodate future construction of the 
Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, and depict 
any and all Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements 
on the Site Development Plan(s) and Improvement Plans. Maintenance 
of the required storm water improvements shall be the responsibility of 
the property owner unless otherwise noted. 

9. All Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, as 
applicable, shall be operational prior to the paving of any driveways or 
parking areas unless otherwise approved. 

10. Post Construction Best Management Practices (BMPs) will be required 
to treat the extents of the project's disturbed area. Additional BMPs 
may need to be integrated throughout the site in order to demonstrate 
this as detailed plans are developed. BMPs with a runoff volume 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 9 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

reduction component shall be the emphasis of the site's water quality 
strategy. 

11. Approval from the Monarch Chesterfield Levee District and the City of 
Chesterfield with regards to the project's compliance with the 
Chesterfield Valley master drainage plan will be required prior to MSD 
approval of final plans. 

12. The Chesterfield Outlets Pump Station was planned to serve the 
subject property and the adjacent property to the east. 

a. The proposed sanitary sewer shall be public and located within a 
minimum 10' wide easement granted to MSD. The easement corridor 
shall extend to the eastern property line. 

b. The easement and the horizontal and vertical design location of the 
new sanitary sewer shall maximize accessibility to the Chesterfield 
Outlets Pump Station via gravity sewers. 

c. The anticipated flows generated by the Top Golf development will 
need to be determined and compared to the current capacity of the 
Chesterfield Outlets Pump Station. Improvements to the pump 
station and its effluent main may be necessary if the Top Golf 
development would generate flows in excess of the pump station's 
current storage and pumping capacities. 

13. Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be 
provided in each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield. The 
storm water management facilities shall be operational prior to paving 
of any driveways or parking areas in non-residential development or 
issuance of building permits exceeding sixty percent (60%) of approved,  
dwelling units in each plat, watershed or phase of residential 
developments. The location and types of storm water management 
facilities shall be identified on the Site Development Plan(s). 

N. SANITARY SEWER 

1. Sanitary sewers shall be as approved by the City of Chesterfield and 
the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 10 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

0. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, provide a geotechnical report, 
prepared by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in the 
State of Missouri, as directed by the Department of Public Services. The 
report shall verify the suitability of grading and proposed improvements 
with soil and geologic conditions and address the existence of any potential 
sinkhole, ponds, dams, septic fields, etc., and recommendations for 
treatment. A statement of compliance, signed and sealed by the 
geotechnical engineer preparing the report, shall be included on all Site 
Development Plans and Improvement Plans. 

P. MISCELLANEOUS 

1. All utilities will be installed underground. 

2. Prior to record plat approval, the developer shall cause, at his expense 
and prior to the recording of any plat, the reestablishment, restoration 
or appropriate witnessing of all Corners of the United States Public 
Land Survey located within, or which define or lie upon, the out 
boundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the Missouri 
Minimum Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance of 
the United States Public Land Survey Corners, as necessary. 

3. Prior to final release of subdivision construction deposits, the developer 
shall provide certification by a registered land surveyor that all 
monumentation depicted on the record plat has been installed and 
United States Public Land Survey Corners have not been disturbed 
during construction activities or that they have been reestablished and 
the appropriate documents filed with the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources Land Survey Program, as necessary. 

4. If any development in, or alteration of, the floodplain or supplemental 
protection area is proposed, the developer may be required to submit a 
Floodplain Study and/or a Floodplain Development Permit/Application 
to the City of Chesterfield for approval. The Floodplain Study must be 
approved by the City of Chesterfield prior to the approval of the Site 
Development Plan, as directed. The Floodplain Development Permit 
must be approved prior to the approval of a grading permit or 
improvement plans. If any change in the location of the Special Flood 
Hazard Area is proposed, the Developer shall be required to obtain a 
Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency. The LOMR must be issued by FEMA prior to the 
final release of any escrow held by the City of Chesterfield for 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 11 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

improvements in the development. Elevation Certificates will be 
required for any structures within the Special Flood Hazard Area or the 
Supplemental Protection Area. Consult Article 5 of the Unified 
Development Code for specific requirements. 

5. An opportunity for recycling will be provided. All provisions of Chapter 
25, Article VII, and Section 25-122 thru Section 25-126 of the City Code 
shall be required where applicable. 

6. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed 
prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing 
is anticipated, the developer shall complete road improvements, right- 
of-way dedication, and access requirements for each phase of 
development as directed by the City of Chesterfield and Saint Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. Delays due to utility 
relocation and adjustments will not constitute a cause to allow 
occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 
PLANS AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a concept plan within eighteen (18) months of 
City Council approval of the change of zoning. 

B. In lieu of submitting a Site Development Concept Plan and Site 
Development Section Plans, the petitioner may submit a Site Development 
Plan for the entire development within eighteen (18) months of the date of 
approval of the change of zoning by the City. 

C. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the 
expiration of the change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 

D. Said Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the combined 
requirements for Site Development Section and Concept Plans. The 
submission of Amended Site Development Plans by sections of this project 
to the Planning Commission shall be permitted if this option is utilized. 

E. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to submit a Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development 
Plan for eighteen (18) months. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 	 Page 12 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval 
of the Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan, unless 
otherwise authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to commence construction for two (2) additional years. 

IV.GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT PLAN 

1. Any Site Development Concept Plan shall show all information required 
on a preliminary plat as required in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Include a Conceptual Landscape Plan in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code to indicate proposed 
landscaping along arterial and collector roadways. 

3. Include a Lighting Plan in accordance with the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code to indicate proposed lighting along arterial 
collector roadways. 

4. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, the St. Louis County Department 
of Highways and Traffic, Monarch Chesterfield Levee District, Spirit of 
St. Louis Airport and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

5. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site Guidance 
as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT SECTION PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Section Plan shall adhere to the above criteria and 
to the following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 13 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

3. Provide open space percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

4. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

5. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

6. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

7. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and 
distance from adjacent property lines and proposed use. 

8. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

9. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

10. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, lot dimensions, 
lot area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

11. Floodplain boundaries. 

12. Depict existing and proposed improvements within one hundred fifty 
(150) feet of the site as directed. Improvements include, but are not 
limited to, roadways, driveways and walkways adjacent to and across 
the street from the site, significant natural features, such as wooded 
areas and rock formations, and other karst features that are to 
remain or be removed. 

13. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
one hundred fifty (150) feet of the site and all existing or proposed off- 
site easements and rights-of-way required for proposed 
improvements. 

14. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

15. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the 
limits of the site as directed. 

16. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 14 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

17. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

18. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

19. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, Monarch Levee District, Spirit 
of St. Louis Airport, St. Louis Department of Highways and Traffic, 
and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

20. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

21. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

C. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 

5. Provide openspace percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance 
from adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 15 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and 
area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site 
as directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, 
driveways and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the 
site, significant natural features, such as wooded areas and rock 
formations, and other karst features that are to remain or be removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
150 feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and 
rights-of-way required for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as 
directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, 
Monarch Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 16 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

Traffic Generation Assessment Rates 
The amount of all required contributions for roadway, storm water and 
primary water line improvements, if not submitted by January 1, 2017, shall 
be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in each succeeding 
year thereafter in accordance with the construction cost index as determined 
by the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 

A. ROADS 

1. The developer shall be required to contribute a Traffic Generation 
Assessment (TGA) to the Chesterfield Valley Trust Fund (No. 556). This 
contribution shall not exceed an amount established by multiplying the 
required parking spaces by the following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 
	

Required Contribution  

General Retail 
	

$2,223.29/parking space 
Recreational Uses 
	

$512.12/parking space 
Office Space 
	

$741.06/parking space 

If types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall be 
provided by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation. 

If a portion of the improvements required herein are needed to provide 
for the safety of the traveling public, their completion as a part of this 
development is mandatory. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded 
as directed by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation and 
the City of Chesterfield. Sidewalk construction and utility relocation, 
among other items, are not considered allowable credits. 

2. As this development is located within a trust fund area established by 
St. Louis County, any portion of the traffic generation assessment 
contribution which remains following completion of road improvements 
required by the development shall be retained in the appropriate trust 
fund. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 17 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

3. Road Improvement Traffic Generation Assessment contributions shall 
be deposited with Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 
The deposit shall be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit 
(S.U.P.) by Saint Louis County Department of Transportation or prior 
to the issuance of building permits in the case where no Special Use 
Permit is required. If development phasing is anticipated, the developer 
shall provide the Traffic Generation Assessment contribution prior to 
the issuance of building permits for each phase of development. Funds 
shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

B. WATER MAIN 

The primary water line contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. The contribution shall be a sum of $894.19 per 
acre for the total area as approved on the Site Development Plan to be 
used solely to help defray the cost of constructing the primary water line 
serving the Chesterfield Valley area. 

The primary water line contribution shall be deposited with the Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall be made 
before Saint Louis County approval of the Site Development Plan unless 
otherwise directed by the Saint Louis County Department of 
Transportation. Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

C. STORM WATER 

The storm water contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. These funds are necessary to help defray the cost 
of engineering and construction improvements for the collection and 
disposal of storm water from the Chesterfield Valley in accordance with 
the Master Plan on file with and jointly approved by Saint Louis County 
and the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District. The amount of the storm 
water contribution will be computed based on $2,837.06 per acre for the 
total area as approved on the Site Development Plan. 

The storm water contributions to the Trust Fund shall be deposited with 
the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall 
be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit (S.U.P.) by Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation or prior to the issuance of 
building permits in the case where no Special Use Permit is required. 
Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 18 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & October 5, 2016 

D. SANITARY SEWER 

The sanitary sewer contribution is collected as the Caulks Creek impact 
fee. 

The sanitary sewer contribution within the Chesterfield Valley area shall 
be deposited with the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District as required 
by the District. 

VI. RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County 
Recorder of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval 
of said plan and require re-approval of a plan by the Planning Commission. 

VII.ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this 
ordinance in accordance with the Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and the terms of this Attachment A. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of approvals/permits by reviewing 
Departments and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth 
in this Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the 
City of Chesterfield shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but 
not limited to, the penalty provisions as set forth in the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be 
integrated to carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



COUNTY AND MS0 STANDARDS. 

se 15-1T-3'999----- 

,-; 

sv,ie 

	 Yf tae , j/A5asl rd 

kw :44 	 i

z  

GRAPHIC SCALE 

( Dr FEU 
1 Inch 9 DO 

- - - ------ - 

We Is to certify that Stock old Associates Consulting Englosere, 

arnuTvehrRIVarterlIOn'sn'holtlerYaPicor'  r'erc7reWee'nNlollon 
oscaollKsaAleN1DngAssonoccl ipArTEoposallsoundL:NIvis 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 

'1E:G*INEERS. INC. 	

1 

r  

- 

1.%0.86 	

--- 

D:n(e)l gtnonn, MIssourl LS NP 7215 

54"W 128Z96' 
FLti.0 TI  

11  
r1 	 t 

% 	 ITOTAL TRACT 

, 	
, 967,827 Sq. FL 
% 22.218 Acres* 

1 	t. BUILDING % 
I 	' N IA x.sinuaum. % 

I 	 11EIGIITa61) Fr. 	, 	 I '1...ff6Tntengt, 

I 	
\ F.F.. 4600 	\ 	

, i09-4:73 ' 

t rA.̀ ,!IIT'''' 

4 *7..:77:-  V--,?2_-:2_ 	\ C...., •^'. ' 1 7;"  7, 

I 	---- 	--\--\-----' , 
--\ 

\\T 

------- 	 - ■RZ 	
' 77 	

LE

0

N C0 	
- 	( 	Is 

- 

- - _ - - ------ 

-------- 	E3( 1S7/1 51.713TC 
	

1 

	

A 	
----- 

----------- 	
BENCHMARK 

'15391 U-,

_____7:740r. 	

, 

-71:71 

11--E.===-rk-s1=225 
.7; 

----- - 

I 	I 
/ 	\ I 	--- 

------ -------L 	
-- ----- 	

A f 	
------ 	

7:9 ' 

pc  E.Repl.  aw,,,  

CI VIL ENGINEER 

VtgN SEEM 
4Ma_2-vi 

PARKING 

'STANDARD ALUMINUM DISK' STAMPED 51.-32, 1990. 
DISK IS SET IN BETWEEN THE HWY 1-134 NORTH OUTER 
ROAD AND THE WEST BOUND HWY. -64; 19' SOUTH OF 
THE CENTERLINE OF THE NORTH BOUND LANE HWY, 
1-64. APPROXIMATELY 0.5 MILES EAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF BOONES CROSSING ROAD AND NORTH 
OUTER ROAD. (SL-32 WAS RESET FROM UNDERGROUND 
POSITION. THIS IS A NEW ELEVATION SET IN JULY 2002.) 
AS SHOWN HEREON 

\ J%GI REI,0CATED 
-ACCESS TO 

LINEETRAIL I- 

..e7..a: 1011 

famP 
1029,/ 4 0 

so! 

5E8' 38 .  39'E 277.05.= _ - 

FLOOD ZONE 
AK (El.,456) 

DrATILO, ILS9 
AN FOR 1,X as 
ant LEY CAM., 

J25, i'03 
(RECORDED 

PROPOSED STORM 
WATER CONTROL 
EASDLEXT TO CITY 
OFCIFESTERFIELD 

- =I 17:-  

	

, 1 --,  1 n------- 	 __ __ 

/ i 

I c.45 	 / ,  

/ -  
I 1 f, 	I r  \ \ __ 

	

)1 	J 	11 \ / 	t_ nil y,c; F, 

J r --.'1,..1-,- s-:..-z-,,,,,,,,,,,,,..rill 5''''' ". 
.-.---,,.. --, . - .rcyc . n1 NAY, .  

, 

	

"VI I .-  --- 	I 	I 	

/ 
,.., 

IC I   I 

	

--1- Tr - - F- 	 fr- 
:11-- :- .--i -  -  -  4 - 

,-_--- -1--- '-- ̀ -''  -_---  --:-.:"'-'-- -.-- 
I- Iiii f-  -7T-:-/-----)--::--': --_,-- 

I 'i /1 1 	 \ , 

	

1///j-- 
	

> 

	

I• 	
\ 

i I 
1/I 
	--''''.---'' -- .) Lin_f__L.:..„--___ 

	

1, , 	- .-/ ' ‘Rrartrc tior 

	

l i \ 	(, 
	

`I  
,,,,, I 	, , --. 	 5 

cm 

.5,, 

	

,
I

I 	 '..-.1  ,.„.,  
 

I 
''' 

------------ 
cutirsox FRopr4F. eri ==.  ---- ==- 

--.,,H4Q1p1OLTIEV71,444W--- 

Llbaa'Yr
.  =I  - 

113 AO, voce 

= =77_ 

ly 

CHESTER 
STORM/ 

- EASEI.IHN 
Imo. 

S 

I 

4-..sr"mlaw°- 
_ 	both of No SL Lou. County Records, Nested In U.S. Survey 2031, TaumeNo 45, North, Range 4 East of the PINT 

	

cer47 	
- -- 

A tract of lend being a Seel el lend as conveyed lo Summit Ice Comer ! ovular, LLC by Instrument recorded  In Book 14970, 
Page 640 and lo. A and El of Valo Gatos. a subdivision 	to the lat thereof se recorded In Plat Book 56

--- 
 ___________EXISTING 

Prindpal 	Gaye, Chostarileld.St Louis County, Miasmal P&p/sore 	 follows: 	 - 

-- 	-UAW 

	

Pop 	 y 	 actordng 	p 	 3 , page 	- - -- 

-INPLACCI- 
parecularly dements. as 	

- 

'-,, 	 0,,k,. cA,,,:,, .1-I"' 
; 7-'-------  ;`72  `-'-‘k 	9 . . .,-, - 	---itThl: 	- '---'----...----- •-_-4--,99,--._ 	'---__._.' .----___ 	 Z2---9----w, '---- 	

-il #=' 

	

-------'"-:;----- 	
° 	

f 	

A - 
 

4-- 7 -7:_-_--  ---SAMARYTar-  - - 	 ---- -EX:4-,''a7-,,r mmb,, ,r.,_- ,.7-------L-- ,,a 	 - 	
--- 

,,,- E 	 --  --  _ 	 -___ ....._____ _ 

-::-.
----- -ITION. -Zr - : 	 - Z--:.--- -  -  -  -----"----.- -2.7. --  -:: 	 ,,, .7: -.- u-,=  	4  

I 	

... __
- 	

p,_. __c1Frili  ouTER IV 

MG T.: ------ 	 -- - --f.- :=:-  ---------- 	PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 	:::----------- --- ::- --:---- 	-'.-- 	" - -----"- 

-- 

SP 	 ST 
BOTH PER PERSON AND PER OCCURANCE UNITS. 	

----- _ 

18. ANY CATTY THAT PERFORMS WORK ON ST. LOUIS COUNTY MAINTAINED 	- ____,_,...._ _., __ _ 

INSURANCE EVIDENCING GENERAL LIABILIUTY COVERAGE,  (BODILY INJURY 

UABIUTY SET BY THE STATE FOR PUBLIC ENTITIES. SUCH CERTIFICATE 	-
- 	

__ 
SHALL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMIT CERTIFICATE ":. 	 '.-,-._=.7,- ,,,---,= .-2.' ___ =,- - - -- --"- - -- --' -- - -...- ..- --- ' 	 _ - 	__ ' - - ==  :------ 	----- 
SHALL PROVIDE FOR A 30 DAY POUCY CANCELLATION NOTICE TO ST. LOUIS ---

PROPERTY SHALL PROVIDE THE COUNTY WITH A CERTIFICATE OF 

AND PROPERTY DAMAGE) IN THE AMOUNTS SPECIFIED AS THE UNITS OF 

SHALL  INCLUDE 'ST. LOUIS COUNTY' AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AND 	 - 	-7,- - .-- - _ 	_ 
.=. - - _ _-.-=._- ..,_-_, _________ 	 -- _____

--_ 

__-_-_,--
_,-_=1::_A-_--"-...7_717,---_-:_-,f 

_ =- - - ----- '- "----- 	----='----=::=E ='------------7-:::±-Z
:--;;;:-. 7‘.---.'  :,.-=_---

- -I - = - 
THE 	

. -- .."----- _ 	- 

19. PRIOR TOECIAL USE PERMIT' ISSUANCE BY THE . LOUIS COUNTY 	

- 	

__ 	-±.--Tz-;-±- 

	

--.X.t90.5 2.! 	

___,,,_ 

----------------- 	

___ 

_ -t - _,_----- _.,___ _ ---- _______-. - 

7.--- 	--- i- 
_ 	-- 	---- i,-.._-=-  .1-,  „/.„,  

----  --  -  -  ---  --  ._--  --  ,.0 

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS AND TRAFF1C.,_ A SPECIAL CASH ESCROW OR A 
SPECIAL ESCROW SUPPORTED BY AN IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT, 
MAY BE REQUIRED TO BE ESTABLISHED WITH TIE ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC TO GUARANTEE COMPLETION OF 	O- - - 

E REQUIRED ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS.-rile ENTS. 	-..,-_,.....-= .,.. -------------- - = ------ ...:+-B7.W=rWit--e(T1.21-7.2-- 

.. 	
-_ 

--,-. 
 PAYS-  - 	 CNAr, 	

".- 

	

,, 	 	 IN-  Z Es!--  - 

	

-- 	

, - 	-------- 
 

, :: _ :-.-51 .__ _ 
--_.-__,---1-- , - -- -- ---  , ,-,__ 	-- 

- -------------,--- 84' 43 

17. ALL HYDRANTS, POWER POLES OR OTHER POTENTIAL OBSTRUCTIONS 	20. CROSS ACCESS TO THE EAST AND WEST PROPERTIES SHALL BE AS 
WITHIN THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL HAVE A 	 DIRECTED BY THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD. 
MINIMUM TWO (2) FOOT SETBACK FROM FACE OF CURB OR EDGE OF 
PAVEMENT, AS DIRECTED BY THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 
HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC. 	 0 	 - 

SITE INFORMATION: 
PROPOSED SITE AREAS =. 22.217* ACRES 
EXISTING ZONING 	= 'PC' PLANNED COMMERCIAL (ORO. #1504 AND /2570) 
PROPOSED ZONING 	.9 'PC' PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
CITY: 	 = CHESTERFIELD. MISSOURI 
SITE ZIP CODE: 	63005 
SITE ADDRESS INFO: = 15851, 16645 and 16839 NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD 
OWNER: 	 TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD, LLC (OWNER UNDER CONTRACT) 
WUNNENBERG'S 	= PUS. 20 AND 21 
SEWER DISTRICT 	= METROPOUTAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT 
WATER SHED 	= CAULKS CREEK, MISSOURI RIVER 
FLOOD MAP PANEL 	= FIRM 29189E0165K, EFFECTIVE FEB. 4, 2015 
FIRE DISTRICT 	= MONARCH FIRE PROTECTION DIST. 

13725 OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017 

WATER DISTRICT 	= MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 

GENERAL NOTES 
BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY BY STOCK IN ASSOCIATES 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS,INC. 

2. ALL UTILITIES swami HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY THE ENGINEER FROM 
AVAILABLE RECORDS. THEIR LOCATION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
APPROMMATE THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE RESPONSIBIUTY TO NOTIFY 
ALL UTIUTY COMPANIES, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTOR, TO HAVE MENG 
UTUTES FIELD LOCATED. 

3. NO GRADE SHALL !WEED 3:1 SLOPE 

GRADING AND STORM WATER PER WED.. MODOT, ST. LOUIS COUNTY. THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AND THE MONARCH CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT. 

AMOUNTS FOR 
5. STORMWATER SHALL BE DISCHARGED AT ADEQUATE NATURAL DISCHARGE PONT. 	COUNTY. UPON REQUEST,ST, THE COUNTY WILL PROVIDE THE SPECIFIC 

SINKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS 
6. All DOUSES WILL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. 

7. SITE DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AS 
OUTUNED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATION PREPARED BY MIDWEST 
VESTING (JOB NO. 13854) DATED MAY 5, 2015 

8. THERE IS A MINIMUM OPEN SPACE OF 35% AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATIONS 

9. THERE IS A MAXIMUM F.AR. OF 0.55 AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 

FR D STORM 
WATERCONTROL 
EAWENFT.00TIY 
oqpipraffila 

1LVE 

BogInning at the Iniarsecnon of the west line of Lot 5 of Jamas Long Estate, emcees to No plat thereof as mottled In 
Book 445, Page 354 of the City of SLLouts records. also being tho east Ono of a bed of Is. as conveyed to Taubman 
Presnao OWN. of Chesterfield. LLC by Newmanrecorded In Book 20091, sage 1215 of above sold county mends end 
the noret rightoeway lino of Mensal Sta. Highway Route 40 Tit Reloostod, variable wkith, as recorded In Book 6343. 
page 868 Al also of above Saki county record, ea. polnt being boated 190 feet north of the centerline of sad laghwaw 
thence along the oast Ina of ea. Taubman Ire q  the following courses and &stomas. North 01 degree 35 nano., 28 
seconds 5031, 26664 fool; North 66 dogmas 62 minutes 23 seconds East. 42.59 feet North 52 degrees 55 rolnules 22 
seconds East, 6569 Mat North 43 dogrEns 35 minutes 48 5,5510, East 119.08 feat North 38 degrees 40 mint. 37 
seconds East 130.29 .el and NorLh 50 degrees 31 mInulos 21 seconds Rest, 90.71 feet lo tha southern fine of a tract of 
land as conveyed to Wayne DA Ruthann E Hayes, by Instrument recorded In Book 0054. Page 2041 of said wanly records; 
Nonce obng said souNom fine the following courses and d.Lanoos, NceN 50 degrees 31 reInutes 21 seconds East, 23.80 
feet North04 degree. 43 nano., 06 seconds East, 44.91 foot South 87 dogmas 00 rNnutes 22 seconds East. 188.72 feat 
South BB degrees 58 mInulas 09 seosorls East. 209.17 (LA and NOM 87 depress 39 minutes 35 seoands East. 260.45 fool 
to the northwest comer of allows sa.VaiNy Gates Subdivision, thence along the sc. FAO of Said subdhoinon Na following 
courses and distances. North 87 dogmas 39 minutes 35 amends EasL 0235 feat South 58 degrees 38 rolnutes 39 seconds 
East 277.05 feet and South 78 degrees 44 minutes 00 seconds East 24.29 feet to this northeast comer of ead subdivision: 
thence along No oast 14110 Of &MI/alloy Gates SubdIvIslon. Sou. 02 degrees 22 mina. 06 seconds East 77595 feet to 
the north fine Cl above ea. Inssouri S.. Highway 40 TR, saki oohs also being kcaled on a Dave 0 No loft haWng a 
radius of 3054.79 feat; theme Wong said rtgataaway Roo the fdlowIng; along sold arm wiN an enlength of 22528 feet 
end a chord whicn bears North 82 degrees. 00 man gosmangos 09 morels West, 22522 feet to a point of tangency and North 64 PREPARED FOR: 	 degrees 05 sambas 54 seconds West. 1287.96 loot. the P0111 of Beginning, containNg 957.827 square feet or 22.210 
acres 	or less acoordIng to calculations performed by Slont Associates Consulting Eng ■noren Inc. on February 29. 2016more 

TOPGOLF USA 
ARCO MURRAY I DESIGN BUILD CHESTERFIELD, LLC 

NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 8750 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY 
3110 WOODCREEK DRIVE SUITE 1200 
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515 DALLAS, TEXAS 75231 

fl 

U- 
-J 

0 

GEORGE M. STOCK E-25116 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
NUMBER: 000996 

REVISIONS: 

PER CITY COMMENTS 05/13/16 
PER CITY 05000175 05/26/16 

PER CM COMMENTS 06/00/16 

PRESENTATION 06/20/16 

PER CITY 0009017500090175 08/01/03 

0 
Fla-Z 0019 

IM MIN 
E.J.F. 

as 05/11/16 

5.W 517T 
1.12.111[14 	14111...0 

SHEET 1111.. 

PRELIMINARY 
DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN 
SHEET NO., 

C1 

TOPGOLF 
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

A TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO SUMMIT ICE CENTER INVESTORS, LL.C., BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN 
BOOK 14790, PAGE 648 AND LOTS A AND B OF VALLEY GATES, A SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 356, PAGE 688 BOTH OF THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS, 
LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 2031, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST OF THE AM PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

TOTAL TRACT = 22.218 AC 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

PLANNED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

ATTACHMENT B 

INDEX 

CI - PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
C2 - SITE SECTIONS 
TRO - TREE STAND DEUNEATION 

10. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS _ 
COUNTY STANDARDS. 

 

11. 1100%.21701T/141 tilOST. (LOJI&C.I.INTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL EXCEED 	t.-..1f;,-..,„, ..,. 

12. STORM WATER SHALL BE DISCHARGED AT AN ADEQUATE NATURAL 	111-1N IL! I t_-''' DISCHARGE POINT. SINKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS. _ ___TAULAAN ARM. ...L -11 n 
11 aL,I4.07V. E&I■JTEJIA SJ,..;?°,1f,TEvf,1,111"41.1.- MEET 	

-OA
- 172,  li J_, 

14. A 	

- 

LL SIDEWALKS AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSIBIUTY IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN 	 \ 

STANDARDS. 	 :0- 	 .L.,., ............;: 
 \ 

4,,,,,4! RIGHT-CF-WAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA 

15. A SIGNED/SEALED NOTE SHALL BE ADDEO TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
INDICATING THAT THE UNIMPROVED EMSTING SIDEWAIN ALONG THE 
PROJECT FRONTAGE MEETS CURRENT ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA STANDARDS 	 „ 	1' .+/ 

	 ' 

1" r 

/ 	
-,) 

L,G,,,s, sr, 

	, 	z.  .  

/' 
16. ALL GRADING AND ORMNAGE SHALL. BE IN CONFORMANCE RIOT ST. LOUIS 	 ''' 4 \ 

iP 9 1 	
____ j 	

Al

\ 

 7,1,,!1." 	
c_.'-,  /,' 

REGULATIONS 	 --- 	..F as- 74-7-, 	 AP= 

"Ti2-5012.2 



CED.VE M. 17.K.0 
DIlL EliGH-11! 
aRnmar or Aurmon. 
1106ER (1*036 

REVSICCIS: 

0 
0- 
0 

'12..S012.2 

4141C4 t1114 ■ 

SITE SECTIONS 

5*111 5111 

C2 

SITE SECTION  A—A 
mut 1-40 

SITE SECTION B—B 
scab ma 

• 

- 	- 

e 4■1V1411T 

A50 

A15 

475 

415 

414 

/17.05176 G1/DC 

/
P,1•J•V,I, 

4110 
.t3IRT.i 

0.1.4 05 WAN: 



200 50 100 

Joan Saunders - Alc!kelMeet 
MO Licensee LA-007 

Consultants: 

---- - - - F_ 	= 
111.1k 

0LLLo50,L002) 	 _ _ 	
	 74 	 2ormsga2M7.1=1100 3Tmumelamwsweateta,„...,._ 

—, ■ 

V,-1 	—1— .-  ,  ._ II 	I 

;:;,=::pl-:,___----:_4-1,-,--;_._ _- ._'-,--,;:i-,-c: ,-,.--„Ni„:01_7z.--:=Thl1,.4-k ._,!- .' -___.,z- 

iii ,,:._..1.._ ____ I 	_izutvr,,,v,,T-\\-, --,_ 

,., gi,,,,‘ 1 	1 ,, ., „,I 

lei 

22  

Ill'il:180:7 Itllii) 

\#4, 1101i9  :4:71, 

t: ,0 

.,lithhx.ed;:eyauckle 	 0114 	'1 
_ _ _. -I ancir, C5o.ttpoehrod leas 

,,,,it 	 :i1,00::: 

I 

I 	

1.;:er4B 
0105 
0102 

SLMIL

I 

 IT OUTER 40 INVESTORS 1 111 	

#101 

Pe. 14970, Pa. 662 
VOC. ma i77520095 

III 	 1 - ,- , _ _ 
SINAI/r OUTER 40 INWS10.46 #  .,X 

OB. 14970, PG. 662 	R., 	:7 1 
LOC. nia 177520054 	ts3 	*Jo 

_ 
— 0 

0  TREE STAND DELINEATION 
SCALE 1'=-50' 

Tree Stand Delineation Narrative 
February 26, 2016 

This project site is a total of 22.21 Ac. and has a total of 1.22 Ac. of canopy 
coverage. The canopy consists of Ash, Birch, Cottonwood, Pear, and While Pine. 
The few Pear are located along the west edge of the parking lot of have been 
topped underneath the overhead electric line. A few large White Pine border the 
existing building. All Ash and Birch are located within a parking lot island and only 
those east of the building entrance have been mulched. the remaining have turf to 
the base of the trunk. Cottonwoods make up scrubby tree lines along the east 
edge of the parking lot and along the east property line 

RATING: 
0 = Dead or Stump 
1 = Poor 
2 = Fair 
3 = Good 
4 = Excellent 

There are no Monarch, State Champion or rare trees found on the site. 

Total Site Area 	= 	967,547 sq. ft, or 22.21 Ac. 
Total Tree Canopy 	= 	53,092 sq. ft. or 1.22 Ac. 

Ca f222 Condit., 
Hz Tree Nene 1313H Olam. Area wing Comment 

1 Birch 10 28 616 3 multistem 
2 Pear 18 35 962 2 OHE 
3 pear 15 35 982 2 OHE 

4 Pear 15 35 2 OHS 
5 Birch 10 20 3t4 2 OHE 

Pear 15 35 962 2 OHE, decay 
7 Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE 
e Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE, decay 
9 Birch 10 28 616 1 OHE, multistern 
10 Birch 12 30 707 2 OHE, multistem 
11 Birch 10 25 491 2 
12 Ash 5 15 177 3 
13 Ash 6 15 177 4 
14 Ash 15 25 CM 3 
15 Pine 20 25 491 4 
16 Pine 20 25 497 4 
17 Pine 12 20 314 2 
18 Pine 12 25 491 4 
19 Stump 12 0 0 o 
20 Ash 19 40 1257 2 
21 Ash 12 20 314 2 
22 Ash 5 15 177 2 
23 Ash 6 15 177 2 
24 Ash 6 20 314 3 
25 Ash 6 15 177 2 
26 Ash 10 25 49t 2 basalwounds 
27 Ash 6 20 314 3 
28 Ash 6 25 491 2 nirdfino root 
29 Ash 6 25 491 2 
30 Birch 10 28 616 3 
31 Ash 15 30 707 2 deadwood 
32 Ash 18 35 962 1 included bark 
33 Ash 8 30 707 2 
34 Ash 10 30 707 2 
35 Birch 9 30 707 3 

36 Ash 10 30 707 3 
37 Ash 9 30 707 3 
38 Ash 10 30 707 3 
39 Ash 10 30 707 3 
40 Pine 9 20 314 3 fork at 3' 
41 Pine 9 20 3t4 3 
42 Ash 9 30 707 3 
43 Ash 9 30 707 2 
44 Ash 10 30 707 3 
45 Ash 9 30 707 3 

Birch 9 28 616 2 4467 
Stump 15 0 0 o 

48 Ash 12 30 707 3 deadwood 
49 Ash 12 30 707 3 
50 Ash 10 30 707 3 
Si Ash 10 30 707 3 
52 Ash 12 30 707 3 
53 Ash 12 30 707 2 

54 Ash 12 30 707 3 
55 Ash 10 30 707 3 

Birch 10 30 707 3 
57 Birch 10 30 707 3 roultistem 

Ash 30 707 3  589  5 
Ash 10 30 707 3 

60 Ash 12 30 707 3 
51 Ash 8 35 962 2  52 

Ash 8 30 707 3 
63 Ash 8 30 707 2 
64 Ash 10 3D 	, 707 3 
65 Ash 10 30 707 3 

Birch 14 35 962 3 
67 Ash 9 25 491 2 

Ash 12 30 707 3  
:: Ash 12 30 707 3 
70 Ash 15 35 962 3 

71 Birch 12 35 962 3 fork at 6' 
72 Ash 4 20 314 1 multistem at base 
73 Ash 6 20 314 2 
74 Ash 6 20 314 1 
75 Ash 6 15 177 2 
76 Ash 12 30 707 2 
77 Ash 5 20 314 2 
78 Ash 8 25 491 2 
79 Cottonwood 7 20 314 1 fork at 1' 
80 Cottonwood 6 20 314 1 fork 012.5' 
81 Cottonwood 8 25 491 1 
82 Ash 10 25 491 2 
83 Ash 10 25 491 2 multistem 
84 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
85 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
86 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
87 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
88 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 
89 Cottonwood 12 25 491 2 
90 Cottonwood 12 35 962 2 multistem 
91 Cottonwood 6 15 177 1 
92 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork at 2' 
93 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork art' 
94 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite, multistem 
95 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 multistem 
96 Cottonwood 5 15 177 2 ORsite 
97 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite 
98 Cottonwood 8 20 314 2 OffsIte, fork at 2' 
99 Cottonwood 10 20 314 2 
100 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 Offslte 
101 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 Offsite 
102 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 
103 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 
104 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 
105 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

Palatine Offelte Tree 

Existing Tree- 
Dead or Stump, see schedule 

106 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 
107 Cottonwood ■ 8 25 491 2 multistem 
108 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 
109 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 
110 Cottonwood 12 30 707 2 
111 Cottonwood 12 30 707 2 
112 Cottonwood 10 25 491 2 
113 Cottonwood • 7 12 113 2 _ 
114 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

Dale 	Description 	No. 

c 
0 

Drawn: 
Checked 

44, 

8 
Sheet 

Sheet 
No: 

Date: 02/25/16 
Job 0: 976.001 

55 
J5 

TS D Tree Inventory Plan 
Prepared under direction of: 

Brian Bage 
Codified Arborist MW- 5033A 

an 
Tree Stand 
Delineation PI 

ZONED PC 
ORDANCE # 1564 

EXISTING ICE ARENA 
106,800 at. ± (REC.) 
F.F.-458.50 ± (REC.) 

N/F 
16651 AI OUTER 40 RD 
DB 14970. PG. 648 

LOC NO. 177510041 
SUMMIT ICE CENTER INVESTORS L L C 

TOTAL PAR.. = 634 SPACES 

B 
S 

1,1 

_---_-:.,-  
1.--_,,-------'---:;-_-: 

INteiSTATTE Ei 
W TG XY fir_ 

Existing Tree Revisions: 



BILL NO.  311 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION III. OF ATTACHMENT 'A' OF CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE 2723 BY REPEALING SECTION III. OF 
ATTACHMENT 'A' OF ORDINANCE 2723 AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF 
A NEW SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS SECTION III. WITHIN A "C-8" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST QUADRANT 
OF THE 1-64 AND MO 340 (OLIVE / CLARKSON) INTERCHANGE (P.Z. 06-
2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER {875 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY W}). 

WHEREAS, in response to P.C. 141-79 Chesterfield Village - Sachs 
Properties, Inc., St. Louis County approved Ordinance 9,476 on November 23, 
1979, which authorized a "C-8" Planned Commercial District development, 
which was subsequently amended by St. Louis County Ordinance 10,842 on 
November 24, 1982; and, 

WHEREAS, St. Louis County approved ordinance 13,756 on February 16, 
1988 which removed Parcel V, building group E from the conditions of the prior 
ordinances; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to correspondence from Sachs Properties, 
requesting an amendment in the location of the permitted uses in Building 
Groups D and I, specifically hotels, the City of Chesterfield approved ordinance 
number 1266 on May 19, 1997; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to P.C. 141-79, the City of Chesterfield approved 
ordinance 1358 on December 18, 1997 to allow for flexibility in the location of 
allowable square footage in building groups G and H, and to allow revision in the 
location of an office building in relationship to Chesterfield Parkway North for 
building group G; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to a petition filed by Sachs Properties, the City of 
Chesterfield approved ordinance 2685 on January 4, 2012 to permit a 
Commercial Industrial Design Development procedure to allow shifting of uses 
between building groups A and B; and, 

WHEREAS, in response to a petition filed by Chesterfield Village, Inc., the 
City of Chesterfield approved ordinance 2723 on September 19, 2012 repealing 
previous ordinances to consolidate development requirements and allow 
modifications to building height, density and amendment to the building groups 
on Parcels III and IV; and, 



WHEREAS, Chesterfield Village, Inc. has filed a new petition to permit 
consolidation of building groups F, G, and H; to modify allocation of existing uses 
and modification of density as it pertains to building groups F, G, and H. 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
August 8, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of said request; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request voted to 
approve the ordinance amendment request as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Section III. of Attachment 'A' of City of Chesterfield Ordinance 
2723 is repealed and in lieu thereof the following is adopted: 

III. Specific Design Criteria: "C-8" Along Olive Street Road 

1. The uses permitted in this "C-8" Planned Commercial District shall be 
limited to the following (based upon building group numbers supplied 
on the preliminary development plan): 

a. building group F: offices, in addition a maximum of ten (10) 
percent of each building gross floor area may be utilized for 
cafeterias or personal services to serve the employees of said 
building; not to exceed 240,000 square feet; 

b. building groups G and H: offices and restaurants (one restaurant 
permitted in building group G and one restaurant permitted in 
building group H) not to exceed a combined total of 345,000 square 
feet; 

i. Maximum size of any one building 300,000 square feet. 

ii. Maximum footprint of any one building 50,000 square feet. 

c. building group I: offices, restaurant, one (1) service station, and 
two (2) hotels not to exceed 150,000 square feet. At the time of the 
Site Development Plan approval, special consideration will be given 
to landscaping, architectural elevations and lighting at the 
northeast property line. 



d. 	The total build out for building groups F, G, H and I would be 
500,000 square feet. 

e. In the event that building groups F, G, and H are developed as a 
single research / laboratory campus, including office, a maximum 
of 460,000 square feet shall be permitted on these building groups. 

i. Maximum size of any one building 460,000 square feet. 

ii. Maximum footprint of any one building 135,000 square feet. 

iii. Total build out for building groups F, G, H, and I would be 
610,000 square feet. 

f. The developer shall be responsible for providing all necessary 
right-of-way, easements, Temporary Slope Construction License, 
etc., as required for St. Louis County Project Number AR-1545. All 
onsite improvements shall be compatible with this project. 

For building groups F, G, and H, the word "offices" shall also include 
the following: medical laboratories and scientific laboratories. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pusuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 
preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment C" which is attached hereto as and 
made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Reinsurance 
Group of America in P.Z. 06-2016, requesting the amendment embodied in this 
ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield 
Planning Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, 
held by the Planning Commission on the 8 th day of August 2016, does hereby 
adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield 
under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing 
the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 



Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	 day of 	 , 2016. 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: 	  



T.B.A. 

B.C. 

F.C. 
-rw 
BW 

PVMT 

ASPH 

CONC 
GRND 
FG 
FF 
LL 
TYP 
TC 
O.C. 
E.W. 

- TO BE ADJUSTED 

- BACK OF CURB 

- FACE OF CURB 

- TOP OF WALL 
- BOTTOM OF WALL 
- PAVEMENT 

- ASPHALT 
- CONCRETE 
- GROUND 
- FINISHED GRADE 
- FINISHED FLOOR 
- LOWER LEVEL 
- 'TYPICAL 
- TOP OF CURB 
- ON CENTER 
- EACH WAY 

- DEED BOOK 
- PLAT BOOK 
- PAGE 
- RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH 
- RECORD INFORMATION 
- FEET 
- NOW OR FORMERLY 
- FOUND 

- SQUARE 
- CLEANOUT 
- MANHOLE 
- AREA INLET 
- CURB INLET 
- GRATE INLET 
- YARD DRAIN 

- POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE 

- REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

- VETRIFIED CLAY PIPE 

- FLOWUNE 
- TAILSTAKE 
- ELEVATION 
- PROPOSED 
- PROPOSED 

- EXISTING 
- EXISTING 
- ROOF DRAIN 
- MAJOR LAND DISTURBANCE 

DB. 
PB. 
PG. 

FT 
N/F 
END. 

SQ. 
C.O. 

A.I. 
C.I. 
G.I. 
Y.D. 

P.V.C. 

R.C.P. 

V.C.P. 

FL 
TS 
ELEV 
PROP 
PR 

EXIST 
EX 
RD 
M.L.D. 

as 07/01/16 
PO4 

216-5803 

U.S ■00, 

Au Aar.. 1.Lcurlt 

PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR TEXT AMENDMENT 
TO SECTION III ORD. NO. 2723 CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING ADJUSTED PARCEL B 
OF THE BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF THE JOHN LONG ESTATES 
AND CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE APARTMENTS PHASE 3 

IN US SURVEYS 123, 154, AND 415, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH RANGE 4 EAST, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

cc 
a 

LEGEND 
ELECTRIC MANHOLE 

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 

EXISTING STORM SEWER 

EXISTING TREE 

EXISTING BUILDING 

EASING CONTOUR 

SPOT ELEVATION 

EXISTING UTILITIES 

PROPOSED CONTOUR 

PROPOSED SPOT 

PROPOSED STORM SEWER 

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 

FIRE HYDRANT 

LIGHT STANDARD 

BUSH 

SIGN 

NOTES PARKING SPACES 

GUY WIRE 

POWER POLE 

WATER MANHOLE 

WATER VALVE 

DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION 

HANDICAPPED PARKING 

PHONE MANHOLE 

WATER UNE 

CONCRETE 

ASPHALT 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE 

DENOTES H1111 

TRANSFORMER 

SANITARY 

SWALE 

CHAIN-UNK FENCE 

TRAFFIC FLOW 

SAWCUT 

ABBREVIATIONS 
W 	 - WATER 

- ELECTRIC 
OE 	- OVERHEAD ELECTRIC 
UE 	- UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 

- GAS 
- TELEPHONE CABLE 

T.B.R. 	- TO BE REMOVED 

T.B.R.&R. - TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED 

U.I.P. 	- USE IN PLACE 

Ms., cas....x nut utrn from A11,144C.1 
We Sun, 444parcebyV4441maptal.4 re..41mary 76. 44.12.0141.. 1070. 
04.44 4,m cl...11144.1e record 41.41 of Tt.1.4414.11.0.1V 

in PtnFloat 314 •g•167.1555 o.4.1.4.Cour.r.14.46. 
3. Tx ...0044.14.1110n9 hetrol Mert rbued In= mibtle Wow.. Itan 

Cny of 41.44041.1.411......6.40Vxer./.1.4..,4y an1764}1. .,.. 
St tat, Somr Muno col 00e me., 0Ore Ca 0.0-174,41.) 4. 

natamily .4. de Antal oiraysorneADnut..e. ype.444... 1.7.1.4 el 
44 GO. val.. II. pacral 	 1,0allUe ....SA 4.4n. 

Irc.an or all umkrgraml unlit., .413 mNos, 	leca.1 in .1141.1 
ary  ean.lm44..440 ofUSL,p 	41.4 prmisa 11.11 0,

ATSCISaby Isd 
AMC., 31,175N. 

4 	en, 11.414.. 
U.161 mu 	al order au. ell.. 30' Do. 	.41.11.4(...14, 
lb* 01.4 =I 3' cal of th 1meA4m 440...14 	11.1, [OM. 44... 
3.34.41.15-14,3131043-W1 

1. BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED ST VOLZ 
2. ALL SAUTES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY THE ENGINEER FROM 

AVMLABLE RECORDS. THEIR LOCATION SHOULD BE CONSIDEREO 
APPROXIMATE THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY 
ALL UTIUTY COMPANIES, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, TO HAVE MISTING 
UllUTIES FIELD LOCATED. 

3. NO GRADE SHALL EXCEED 3:1 SLOPE 

4. GRADING AND STORM WATER PER M.S.D. AND THE CITY OF ClIESTERFIELD 

ADJUSTED LOT B LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING ADJUSTED PARCEL El OF THE BOUNDARY ADAISTALENT PLAT OF LOTS 9 AD 10 OF THE JOHN LONG ESTATES AND 
CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE APARTMENTS PHASE 3 IN U.S. SURVEYS 125 151 AND 415 TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH .  RANGE 4 EAST CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELDS T. LOWS COCAIN, MISSOURI ADOBEWG MORE PM IC ULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE sourx RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY 7.500 SOD POINT BEING THE NORTSEAST COSIER 
OF CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE APARTMENTS PHASE A A SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PUT BOON 253, PAGES 
28 THROUGH 30 OF TIE ST LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH AND SOLHNEAST RUNT OF WAY LEE OF DESTERFIELD 
PARAIVAY NORTH WE Fouomc COURSES AND DISTANCES: ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT MOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS SOUTH V 
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST 911.93 FEET FROM HIE LAST SIMONDS POINT, A DISTANCE OF 36814 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO 
THE RIGHT WHOSE RAMS POUR SEARS SOWN 52 DEGREES 44 MUTES 04 SECONDS WEST 66549 FEET FROM THE LAST MENTIONED 
POINT, A DISTANCE OF 05965 FEET, SOUTH ES DEGREES IS MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 10028 FEET, MONO A CURVE TO THE LEFT WHOSE 
RADIUS POINT BEARS SOUTH 83 DEGREES 49 MITES 50 SECONDS EAST 50189 FEET FROM DE UST MENTIONED POINT, A DISTANCE 
0E56675 FEET AND SOL. 13 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 6635 FEET TO A PONT BU TTE NORDAVEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
ONE BOULEVARD MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY REDLY THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHWEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 25 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST MSS FEET AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WHOSE RADIUS POINT BEARS SOWN J3 DEGREES 3 31101LITES 55 
SECONDS EAST 117628 au FROM THE LAST MENTIONED PONE A DISTANCE OF 353. 71 FEET TO DIE NORTHEAST LINE OF PROPERTY 
CONVEYED TO CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE IOU BY DEED RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 10795 PAGE 1859 LK THE ST LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS; 
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHEAST LINE OF CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE INC PROPERTY NORTH 52 DEMOS 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 
11428 FEET TO A morn THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE ROW HAM RADIUS POINT BEARS NORM II DEGREES 33 MINUTES 31 SECONDS 
EAST 19E50 FEET FROM THE LAST MENTIONED POINT, A DISTANCE OF83.SL FEET THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT MOSE RADIUS 
POINT BEARS SOUTH 00 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST loom FEET FROAT THE LAST MEHRGWED POINT A DISTANCE OF 5991 
FEET TO A FOWL,' THENCE NORM 51 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 40.63 FEET TO RE NORTHERN MOST COT. OF SAD 
CHESTERFIELD HUME 015 PROM'S': THENCE ALONG THE NORTHWEST LINE OF EDO CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE. INC. PROPERTY, SOUTH 36 
DEGREES 19 ARNUTES 16 SECONDS NEST 16006 FEET W A POND THENCE NORTH 43 DEGREES 56 WARES 19 SECONDS HEST 67555 FEET 
ALONG SAID NORTHNEST LAID OF CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE, INC PROPERTY AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID CHESTFRFTELD VILLAGE 
APARTMENTS PHASE 3; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 46 MUTES 15 SECONDS EAST 50000 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 32 DEGREES 
29 MINUTES 57 SECONDS EAST 45011 FEET TO A POINT THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 0 3  SECONDS EAST moo FEET TO A POINT 
THENCE NORM 32 DEGREES V MINUTES 57 SECONDS EAST 17525 PEEL TO A POND THENCE NORTH N 6 DEGREES ED MUTES M SECCST.5 
EAST 3141 FEET TO A FOAM THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 28 MINUTES IT SECONDS EAST 10001 FEET TO A POST nova NORTH 57 
DEGREES 30 MINUTES 03 SECONDS WEST 59.04 FEET TO A POW, THENCE NORTH 32 DECREES 29 WARES 57 SECONDS EAST 26451 FEET 
TO THE POW TOF 8 EGINMND AND GORR/NM 31.785 ACRES MORE OR LESS ACCORDING TO A SURVEY BY VOL NC OWING A/LT.1995 

STOON AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. AND 
THE UNDERSIGNED ENGINEER HAVE NO RESPONDBILITY FOR 
SERVICES PROVIDED BY COTTERS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
IMPROVEMENTS WORM ON RID PLAN AND ALL OTHER 
DRAVANGS WHERE THE UNDERSIGNED ENGINEER'S SEAL 
APPEARS. WE CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS ARE 
1HE sal RESPONASILITY OF DIE OMER AND CONTRACTOR. 
s/oCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. HAS 
NO RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY FINAL IMPROVEMENTS AS 
SHOWN ON THIS PLAN UNLESS SPECIFICALLY ENGAGED AND 

533,s 

GINTE 

	 6. 	 
m 0.10.60 

ss 
	ss 	 

0 

0 
Ni 

REVISIONS: 

CITY COMMENTS 7.26.2016 

PUMP! zp,s. “onm Gm.s. 

( 

LS 

0 

5. 	NO STEP ALLOWED AT ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE DOORS. 

6. 	ADEQUATE EASEMENTS SHALL BE DEDICATED FOR UDUTY RELOCATION 

7. 	GATED PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY CODE. 	AT A 
MINIMUM. A STACKING DISTANCE OF SIXTY (60) FEET SHALL DE PROVIDED. 
AND A TURNAROUND FOR REJECTED VEHICLES, DESIGNED TO ACCOMMODATE 
A ANGLE UNIT TRUCK. MUST BE PROVIDED IN ADVANCE OF THE CATE. 

a. 
CONC 

ASPH 

PVC 
W/ 

SAN PERTINENT DATA 

I 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

ATTACHMENT C 

SHEET INDEX 
C1 

C2 

C3.0—C3.2 

C4 

C5 

1 of 1 

TITLE SHEET 

PRELIMINARY PLAN 

SITE SECTIONS 

PROPERTY EXHIBIT 

AERIAL EXHIBIT WITH CURRENT ZONING 

TREE STAND DELINEATION PLAN 

GENERAL NOTES 

FIRE DISTRICT 
SEWER DISTRICT 
WATER SHED 
WATER SERVICE 
OAS SERVICE 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 
PHONE SERVICE 

OWNER 

MONARCH 
M.O.D. 
CREWE COEUR CREEK 
MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 
LACLEDE CAS COMPANY 
AMEREN UE ELECTRIC COMPANY 
AT&T 

CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE, INC. 
C/O SACHS PROPERTIES, INC. 
875 W. CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY 
CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017 
LOCATOR 	185521098 

DATE: 

GEORGE M. STOCK 0-25116 
COL MONIER 
CERTIFICATE Of AUTINATY 
NUMBER: 000906 

>- 
< 

CC 
CC 

a2   

O  
w0 
LL -

■ 
W_ 

LU cc 

CO FAN-' U-1(0 
IOU 0 
1- 0 
CO 
U1 

co 

i./..14 • 
MO-00 

SHEET RECEIVED 

SEP 15 2016 

TITLE SHEET 
NaLS  STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

222-D 

9.7 
13y 	 
DANIEL EH 	ANN, Missouri LS. No. 221 

OF IMPROVEMENTS. 	THESE PROVISIONS SHALL IN NO WAY ABSOLVE ANY PARTY FROM COMPLDNG 
ROTH THE UNDERGROUND TROUPE SAFETY AND DAMAGE PREVENTION ACT, CHAPTER 319 RS1Ao.. Cl 

811RVEtare-.--MKI67CATh2t1 

71115 H to colly Ma Stock owl Attablem Canultho Engineers. 00 Au prepmed (Ms 
Pre/Imix.ry Pion Awn an ocbmi surmm. The illamdlon o coma repromnialko 
of 011 eMs1h9 and prcposml ond dAsIon. 

UTILITY NOTE 
UNDERGROUND FACILITES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HALE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE 
SURVEYS, RECORDS AND INFORMATION, AND , THEREFORE 00 NOT NECESSARILY REFLECT WE 
ACTUAL EMSMNOE, NON-EXISTENCE. SEE. TYPE. NUMBER. OR LOCATION OF THESE FACILMES. 
STRUCTURES AND usums. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING WE 
ACTUAL LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES. STRUCTURES, AND UTILITIES, EITHER 
SHOWN OR NOT SHOOT ON THESE PLANS. THE UNDERGROUND FAOLMES. STRUCTURES. AND 
UTILITIES BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION SHAH. GRADING. 

PREPARED FOR: 
Chesterfield Village, Inc. 
do Sachs Properties, Ina 
400 Chesterfield Center, Suite 600 
Chesterfield, MO 63017 
PH. (636) 537-0718 



SHEET NO 

C2 

PREUMINARY 
PLAN 

LEGEND 

COMIC MEE 

ENSTING BUILDING 
080160 CONTOUR 
SPOT ELEVATION 

EMSTINC UTIUTTES 
FOUND 1/2' IRON PIPE 
501 480* PIPE 
FOUND CROSS 
FOUND STONE 
FIRE HYDRANT 
UMT STANDARD 
BUSH 

HON 
NOTES PARKING SPACES 

611 1480 

POAER POLE 

WATER VALVE 
DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION 
HANQCAPPED PAR/040 

PROPOSED CONTOUR 

PROPOSED SPOT 

PROPOSED STOP* 
PROPOSED SANITARY 

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 	0 	 
COSTING STORM $EWS/ 	 1=1 	 

=2'; 

0 

T 

ES 

7;6 

) 

-442- 
A42.25 

0,10 

DB. 

EX 

FT. 
END. 

N/F 
PB. 
PG. 
PR. 

R/7/ 
SQ, 

T.B.A. 
T.B.R. 

2. 

V. 

007) 

ABBREVIATIONS 
ATG 40661 16 GRADE 

BACK 01 0016 
CLEMOUT 
DEED BOOK 
ELECTRIC 
ELEVATOR 
47761100 
FACE OF CURB 
FLOWUNE 
FEET 
FOUND 
CAS 
HIGH WATER 
LOW FLOW BLOCKED 
MANHOLE 
508 00 FORMERLY 
PLAT BOON 
PAGE 
PROPOSED 
POLYVINYL CMORME PIPE 
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
RIGHT-OF-WAY 
SQUARE 
TELEPHONE CABLE 
TO BE ABANDONED 
TO BE REMOVED 
TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED 
TMCALLY 
USE IN PLACE 
UNLESS OTHEMITSE NOTED 
810I0ED MAY PIPE 
WATER 
RIGHT-OF-WAY KM 

1,1 	-- ,  

X-- -.-11,--\!-, _-------- 

_ 	 ,.------:-. _-_-,- 
, 	I 	 ' 

'0-75 	‘‘• 

`‘‘,.̀ ,X\\, „.\ 

0 -PRIVATE GATED 
o---2:-ACCESS DRIVE 

/198 
SFRIC 	 _.....- 

- 	ADJUSTED PARCEL EL 
/ 	31.'785 ACRES 

 / 

 , 	 N 	 a 

l,_...„.P.B. 346, PGS. 663 
&' 

664 	' 	/ _ 

	

P.B. 346, PG.
, 
 129 	 ,/  

--CONCEPTUAL LOCATION OF ,, -„1 
 

/-'CONCEPTUAL 
 BUILDING 

(.1 tr-r. 	PROPERTY N/F OF 	/  
\ 0 'CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE, INC.: '"I % 	II 

7211/457 	 N 
\ 	1 

t 	 \ 	, '. \ 7 	x 	I 
CD 	0 	A- --- ,1,--, 	,  

1 
- -------,_ _.„_,, 

, \_„? 
-,..- 

DATET 

GEORGE M. STOCK 4-25116 
MIL ENGINEER 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
NUMBER: 000996 

REVISIONS: 

CITY COMMENTS 7.26.2016 

AA.  LA 	*mum 
00.0. 	GAS. 

07/006 
211. 

216-5/303 
ILSA LUMP 

I 
(ID FEET I 

1 Inch 	60 IL SHEET 111110 

V.C. 

610-00 

11■11Yr. 

PROPERTY ‘NAOF 
CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE, INC. 

• 10795/1959 

iADJUSTED PAR-6EI 
•

. 	. 
4P.B. 346 PG 129' 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
32 	 6> 	 191 

ADJUSTED PARCEL B 
31.785 ACRES 

R. 5w SIDEWALK 

(I) 

uJ 

a. 

ILT2 
LL 
0 
Lu 

a_ 

0 

>- 
4t 

o_ 0 
0 2 - 
W 9 
LL W 

wIk  
— w 
w 
I IA 0I I—  0 

<0 



R.  0 
g .g— 

66a 

650 

_____ _____ _____ 

CONCEPTUAL AREA FOR 
640 MULT1-STORY PAH= 

STRUCTURE PROPOSE) GUDE 
630 

I--. pRKOSED 

620 [_ 

600 
 PROPOSED FILL 

EC EAST 
ENTRANCE 

1 	1 590 

580 

0711 i I 

SITE SECTION A—A 
HORIZONTAL SCAM: 1,20. 

VERTICAL SCALE 1.■ 20. 

SITE SECTION LOT C-312 

GEORGE U. STOCK 0-25116 
GPAL ENGINEER 
CERDP1CATE 08 920000111 
HUMBER: 000916 

REVISIONS: 

011 COMMENTS 7.26.2016 

OP= rt. us, irt 

07/01/16 216-5603 
Vat.. 

90-00 
SHEET 71.: 

SITE 
SECTIONS 

SHEET Nt3.0 

1 

I 

5.101, wow.. 

(I) 

LU 

II 
LL 
LL 

a_ 

0 

a. 

0 

F- 
0 

SE 
0 

LZ- 

EC 
0 

5 

0_ 0 
M 

W a — 
LEJ 

CC LI 
W 

w 

W 
w 

0I 
I—  0 

31') 
03 

610 

P8080090 612. 

580 

570 

SITE SECTION A—A 
"WTTY-5sZY:gg 

SITE SECTION A—A 
.mtntze,=:vs, 

CONCEPTUAL AREA FOR 
MULT1-STORY PARKING 

S1RUCTUFE 

600 	 -e- 

590 

 

LU 
 LU 

	r CO 

GM' 

PR. RETAJNING VALI. 

670 - 

660 

650 

640 - 

630 

620 

.11g 
(.5 1 

PROPOSED 
DRIVE 

001E: 



CLIESTERE010— 	 620  
PANNWAY 

NORIN 
610 

LU 

70070000 GRADE 

r 600 

CONCEPTUAL AREA FOR 
MUL11-8TORY BULDNO 

680 

670 

660 

650 

640 

630 

590 

580 

u 

0 1 
1- 	• 	1 
<1`, L 

H 

570 

560 

550 

540 

CONCEPTUAL AREA FOR 
MULTI-STORY MALMO j  

-------- 

GE 
0 

I 
cn 

5 

U 

LU 

II 
U-  

0 
LLJ 

0 
ce 
0 

680 -7, 

670 - 

660 

650 	

Olar0 
640 

630  

620 

610 

/ / \//\/ \ '(. 	.X---6-. 	 PROPOSED nu. 

600 

590 

580 

570 

560 

550 

540 - 

SITE SECTION B-B 
000LZOgt`afte,J:;0°' 

DATE: 

•FI 	MAIM 

STOCK 
7.1ITA 

7.26.2016 

GEORGE M. STOCK 0-25116 
CIVIL ENGINEER 
CERTIFICATE OF A1.111.10R171 
NUMBER: 000295 

REVISIONS: 

CITY COMMENTS 7.26.2016 

00:991111: 

216-5803 
.11. 

SITE SECTION B-B 
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1,20' 

VER6CA1 SCALE 1,20. 

Doom I.P.S. 

200 07/01/16 

WILL. 

SITE SECTION LOT C-312 
sLA 

SHEET 1111E. 

SITE 
SECTIONS 

SHEET NO 

C3.1 



540 "".•110-00 

530 L_ 

I 

SITE SECTION LOT C-312 
SITE SECTION C-C 

"awsue,J:gg 

SHEET PRE 

SSE 
SECTIONS 

SHEET 

"C3.2 

---- 

cc 
o 
n 

_J - 
w 9 
LL W 
IY [L-
W ct 

w 

Ill I— 
CO w 
I 

(/) 

1.0 

00 

PROPOSED 
u L WAL% 

(f) 
0- 
5 

U 
ui 
C.) 

SC 

uJ 

ED 

U 

L "  

0 

g 

I 

SITE SECTION C-C 

I-- d 
W 	 n 

CONCEPTUAL AREA FOR 
	 MUL11-STORY BUILDING 

ILI 	  L_ I 	2 

Co - ---------- -- CONCEPTUAL AREA FOR 
MULTI-STORY PARKNO 

	  STRUCTURE 

SITE SECTION C-C 
"arcztsw,J:w 

CATE 

PROPOSED 
OLIVE 

PROPOSED 
RETAINING RAU. 

PROPOSED 
ELL 

Cita LP.S. 
.01 

216-5803 SOS 07/01/16 
ISA PR 

11.C. 
550 N■7 

uj 
LU 

CD 

Co 

7:f 

LU 

I 
0 

_ 	  

GEORGE M. STORE E-25116 
CPAL ENGINEER 
CERDP1CAl2 OP AUTHORITY 
NUMBER: LOOSES 

REVISIONS: 

CITY COMMENTS 7.26.2016 

570 

560 

I 	

r 

3; 

0. 

671 

ri 

a 
661 

r 
. 

651 

641 

Li 

I 

1- 

E 

0 	 — — — I  ____i 

630 

620 

610 

600 

590 

580 

SIFE SECTION C-C 
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1,20' 

VERDCAL SCALE 1,20 

SITE SECTION C-C 
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1,20' 

VERTICAL SCALE 1,20' 

CONCEFR/AL AREA FOR 
M(LTFSTORY BUILDING 

EISTG 

SOU2I1 

	  ------------- 630 

PROPOSED 
VFMENT 

TO. MEM. PROPOSED 
PA110 PROPOSED GRADE 

550 

540 

530 

680 

670 

660 

650 — 

640 - 	 

620 

610 

600 

590 

580 

570 

560 

111 

------ 



••
 

S
o
tb

a
c
k
s
 

SC
AN

NE
D 

Sm
ith

 -E
 	

if
 fa

nn
er

s 
. A

rc
hi

te
ct

s 
• 

 

F
IL

E
 C

O
P

Y
 

Dv
. 	

P•
Ja

ve
•O

SS
O

SI
O

A
C

IA
LY

3O
3-

••
LS

IC
••

••
7 

L
A

T
O

JT
 0

.-
••

••
1,

 /L
A

M
. 

•01
 	

so
ch

••
•1

2r
la

 

/0
2

; 

O
 

K
K

K
X

I 
m

 0
 

Z
 Z

 z
 2

 
0
 0

 0
 >

 
00

00
     

CO
 O

J C
O 

m
 

-•<
 

0
 0

 C
) 

0
 0

 
73

 
0

0
  

—
 —

 0
 

Z
 >

 
Z

 Z
 

0
 0

 2
 

m
 m

 

04
 N

J 
m

 
01

 0
1 

C
o 

0,
 -

-' co
 

c
o

 
!
)
 

)
>

:
:

8
  

..
..

..
v
a

r
d.
..

..
..

 ..
...

:_
__

__
_i 

...
....

..;
<„

,
/
 „

..
.e

 .
..
./

  

.-
--

--
--

  
. 	

0 
E

..-
--

--
- 

70
 

--
 I

v
 
-
 	

C
 -

--
--

- 
_

,.
-i
n

--
 -

-0
 

/3
.
  I

>
 

Z
 

0
 

rZ-
I 
2
 '2

I 
0
 	

-0
 

m
 m

 m
 >

 
-
0
0
0
7
)
 

R
ev

is
ed

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

40
97

9 
• 

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 Q

U
A

D
R

A
N

T
 

lu
m

in
a D

es
ab

fic
m

s 

• 	
tr

a
m

. 	
4
1
.0

,0
3
0
 l

r 

4
4

4
0

.4
 

4
6
0
 s

a
l.

 	
0
4
.4

s
a
tU

t 
••

••
••

•■
 

1•
1 

• ■
•■

••
 

C
he

st
er

fi
el

d 
V

ill
ag

e 
/"

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
P

la
n 

S
ac

h
s 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 In
c.

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

 
0

 	
79

3 	
40

0 
• 	

12
03

 

FA
 

-0
 

V
 

R
P

 -
 

>
4

0
 

x
-
a
 

CO
M

 

i „ 8 

4
 
2 

. 	
. -Z.'

 - 

1 
- 	

7
) 

U
M

 

`0
2A

 
O

6

F 

3
1

 
0,

,. 

, 
.0

.
- 	

7 
-7.7-

-
-
,„

 	
5 

---"
"

.. 	
.r

-
-
-
-
"
F

2
,,

,,
 

- 	
Z.-

 	
..;

0 
A

L
@

 a
lb

 
t•

 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AN

 F
OR

: (
LO

T 
C-

31
2)

 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 O

F
F

IC
E

 C
A

M
P

U
 S

 

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 B

Y
: 

SE
E

K
 

2
5

7
 C

h
e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
& 	

st.
t..

1.
.m

 sm
as

 

' ,.. - 

m
 

g
  

E 
E 	

ti 
.E 

PA
RK

W
A

Y
 

87
5 

W
ES

T 
C

H
ES

TE
R

FI
EL

D
 

R
E

U
N

IT
E

S 
q

 
- 

€ 	
§ 

- 
.a..

.  
a
 m 0 

m 
, \-

-_
_
- 

 
a 

C
H

ES
TE

R
FI

EL
D

, M
O

 
1
=

2
i
g
2
=

2
,2

0
2
0
-
-
 =

M
t
:
 

C
on

su
lti

ng
. E

ng
im

er
s 

In
e 

-^
°"

4"
-°

'°"
--

 



Iw veer) 

I 1.95/5 .4 400 ft. 

e. 
""7)-170riC7P 

PARCEL 0312 
ADJUSTED LOT B 
PARCEL 7 
PER ORDINANCE #2723. zr, ARCEL V WAS PART OF ORDINANCE 9476, 

BUT WAS REMOVED IN 1987 BY ST. LOUIS 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 1375 

GEORGE M. STOCK 2-25116 
C7111. 
C217171.72 OF AU/NORITY 
NUMBER 000996 

REVISIONS: 

CITY COMMENTS 7.26.2016 

" VA.& 

07/01/16 2I6-5803 
MIN, 

SLC. NU* 

WAIL It 

190-00 

MEET 11112: 

• ••• •••• 	• 	• • .• .• 		, 	irs, • ••  • 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

. 
:pRDINANCE #9476 

M 
t. 

ENDED BY COUNTY ORDINANCE 10,842 
MENDED BY CITY ORDINANCE 1266 

AgI ,DFI Y 	 1,13 

AERIAL EXHIBIT 
WITH CURRENT 

ZONING 
SWEET NO 

C5 

P.Z. 07-2012 
ORDINANCE #2723 

nrq 

DATE: 



	 r 

Jerald Saunders - La6lcape Architect 
MO License # LA-007 

Consugants: 

0 

0 

TREE STAND DELINEATION PLAN 
SCALE 1"=60' F5e23186E6122M1125166filialliMillifiiillIM281 

0 	60 	120 	 240 Drawn: 
Checked: 

613 
J5 

A 
Tree Stand 
Delineation PI 

TS 

PS, 4:1n 

Sheet 
Title: 

Sheet 
No. 

Date: 05/23/16 
Jobik 813.050 

RATING: 1 = Poor 
2 = Fair 
3 = Good 
4 = Excellent 

2 2 140 Persimmon SP3 
141 Persimmon 6 15 2 SP3 

Black Cherry 10 25 2 142 SP3 
4 10 2 143 Black Cherry SP3 

100 00 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
1013 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 

Tree Species 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
CoHonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 
Cottonwood 

MutbenY 

Condition 
Rating  

3 
2 
3 
3 
2 
2 

15 
2 
2 
2 
2 

15 
2 
3 
2 
2 
3 

SP2 
5P2 
5P2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
5P2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 
Spa 
SP2 
SP2 
SP2 

117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 

Boulder 
Walnut 

. Walnut 
Elm 

Cottonwood 
Black Cheny 
Black Cherry 

VValnut 
Walnut 

Elm 
Mite Ash 
Write Ash 
Mite Ash 
Boxelder 

Black Cherry 
Sugar Maple 
Black Chem 

Boxelder 
Dogwood 
Dogwood 
Boxelder 
Boxelder 

White Ash 

20 
30 
30 
15 
15 
25 
10 
20 
30 
20 
20 
10 
35 
20 
25 
25 
12 
20 

20 
20 
20 

3 
3 
3 

2 
2 

2 
3 

2 
2 
3 
2 
3 

2 
2 
2 
3 
3 
3 

SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
Ups 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 
SP3 

144 
145 
145 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
155 
168 

Persimmon 
White Ash 

Redbud 
Walnut 

Mite Ash 
Black Cherry 

Boxelder 
Black Cherry 

Hackbeny 
Black Cherry 

Redbud 
Redbud 
Walnut 
Walnut 
Redbud 
Walnut 

Black Cherry 
Black Cherry 

Walnut 
Write Ash 

Black Cherry 
Black Cherry 

Locust 

4 
a 
8 
12 

6 
7 
7 

6 
3 
3 
10 

4 
6 
5 
a 
5 
15 
10 
10 
10 

10 
25 
20 
30 
20 
15 
15 
10 
15 
10 
10 
10 
30 
25 
15 
15 
10 
15 
15 
35 
15 
20 
30 

2 
3 

3 
3 
3 
2 

2 

3 
2 
2 
2 
3 
2 

2 
2 
3 
2 
2 
3 

fork at 2' 

vines 

BAF-10 Sample Plots 

Canon. 
Diem. 

5 
4 
12 

10 
14 

4 
12 
6 

6 
6 
8 
3 

25 
25 
30 
25 
15 
25 

15 
20 
20 
20 

20 
30 
15 
15 
10 

SPI 
SPI 
SPI 
SP1 
SPI 
SPI 
SPI 
SP1 
SP1 
SP1 
SP1 
DPI 
SP1 
&PI 
SP1 
SPI 

058 
12 
10 
10 
12 
5 

10 
5 
a 
8 

10 
10 
5 
6 
14 
a 

vines 
vines 

vines 

vines 

Comment Plot 
Slat  5 

a 

2 

8 

LOT 1 
P.8. 347, PGS. 66S f.c SS 

KEY 

Q9 Existing Individual Tree 

Existing Woodland 
Canopy 

BAF-10 Study 
Sample Plot 

\ 	email 
cuet/brueh 

.0 --Z.-- 

S 

, 	 o / 	
Ci' / 

'' L 
// 

C.,\\/S -.-, 	Report 
Acreage of Stand: 
ForestY Type: 

325 
Deciduous Hardnood Revisions: 

Date 	Description 	No. Cr. Dominant species: Cottonwood. Black Chen?, Walnut While Ash 
C2. Co-dominant species: Sassafras. EM. Persimmon 

Density per acre: 2255 of 	DOH ar weater 

/ 
O 

CD 2 
BAF-10 Data:  

• 	Average Tree Basal Area (Sq.FL)/ Basal Area per Acre (Sq.FL) 

G. 
H. 

Mg. Canopy &meter: 
SW. merelay 000: 

Understory aegetation: 
of dominant species: 

18.38 
7.44' 
its Cottonwood. 16% Chem, 13% Walnut. 9% While Ash 
Bush Honeysuckle, Redbud, Dogwood, Gooseteny, Poison 
1W. Trumpet Honeysuckle, May APPle  

Apparent health 04051000 decay/deaden:Ad 

SP4 167 VVNte Ash 22 45 
SP4 1613 Cedar 
SF4 169 Cedar 
SP4 170 Cedar 4 

171 Dogwood 12 
Individual Trees SP4 172 Persimmon 

SP1: 0.256 / 815.32 
SP2: 0.263 / 761.51 
SP3: 0.293 / 850.28 
SP4: 0.425 / 1231.51 

Total: 0.309 / 914.66 

Tree Stand Delineation Narrative 
May 23, 2016 

This project site comprises is a total o131.76 Ac. and has a total of 
11.95 Ac. of woodland canopy. The woodland consists primarily of 
disturbed site species including but not l imited to Cottonwood, 
Mulberry, Boxelder, and Locust, with a dense bush honeysuckle 
understory. Sporadic native understory trees of redbud and 
dogwood can be found throughout Much of the canopy area is 
located along steep slopes. The edges of the grass field are small 
pear, locust, honeysuckle, and other brush. 

The southern canopy around the drainage marsh is situated on a 
rocky slope consists nearly exclusively Cottonwood and dense 
mature honeysuckle. Moving north away from the marsh a more 
typical hardwood forest may be found consisting of Walnut, White 
Ash, Black Cherry, and Persimmon. Similar species makeup will be 
found throughout the remaining canopy area with the largest trees 
near the property line bordering the apartment complex. 

There are no Monarch, Stale Champion, or rare trees found on the 
site. 

Total Site Area 	= 1,3134,685 sq. ft or 31.78 Ac. 
Total Existing Woodland = 	520,580 sq. ft or 11.95 Ac. 
Total Individual Trees 	= 	7,765 sq. ft. or 0.18 Ac. 
Total Canopy 	= 	528,345 sq. ft. or 12.13 Ac. 

CAma.  Condition 
to Tree Species 0811 Mem. Rating Comment 

1 Ash 13 15 1 
2 Ash 19 35 2 
3 White Pine 8 15 1 lost leader 
4 Allanthus 6 30 3 
5 Allanthus 5 15 3 
5 Ailanthus 5 15 2 
7 Ash 13 12 1 basal decay 
8  
9 

Ash 
White Pine 

13 
8 

20 
15 

2 
3 

10 Willie Pine 8 15 2 
11 Ash 16 20 2 trunk decay 
12 Honeylocust 9 20 3 offsite,LML trimmed 
13 Honeylocust 9 20 3 offsite UM trimmed 
14  
15 

Horeylocust 
Linden 

13 
8 

25 
12 

2 
1 

&Nile, lopped 
trunk decay 

16 Ash 12 20 3 
17 Ash 12 20 3 
18 Ash 8 20 2 basal wounds 
19 Cottonwood 12 25 2 
20 Cottonwood 8 15 2 
21 Ash 8 20 3 
22 VVhite Pine 8 12 3 
23 Ash 8 20 3 
24  
25 

Wilow 
Whew 

5 
5 

15 
15 

1 
1 mullistem 

26 Wilow 8 20 1 multistem, decay 

SP4 173 Elm 
Spa 174 Dogwood 6 
Spa 175 Mimosa 20 
SP4 176 Sassafras 12 
SP4 177 Sassafras 12 
SP4 178 Sassafras 12 
Spy 179 Sassafras 12 
SP4 180 Elm 15 
SP4 181 Black Cheny 15 
SP4 182 Sassafras 12 25 
SP4 183 Elm 14 25 
SP4 184 Red Oak 4 
SP4 185 Redbud 
SP4 186 Walnut 14 40 106.12' 
SP4 187 Watnut 20 50 fork at 2' 
Spa 188 Persimmon 20 dump 
SP4 189 Redbud 10 
SP4 190 Peisimmon 10 
SP4 191 Persimmon 15 
SP4 192 Black Cheri), 15 
SP4 193 Walnut 18 40 

Tree Inventory 
Prepared under direction of 

Bdan Bage 
Codified Arbodst MW- 5033A 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	AGENDA REVIEW PARAGRAPH
	CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 9-19-16
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
	UPCOMING MEETINGS
	APPOINTMENT-POLICE PERSONNEL BOARD
	PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
	P&PW MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3

	CITY POLICY NOS. PW 1-5
	NO.1
	NO.2
	NO.2
	NO.3
	NO.4
	NO.5 1-3
	NO.5 2-3
	NO.5 3-3

	ARTIFACT LOAN TO BARAT ACADEMY
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	BRASHER STREET AND BLUE VALLEY AVENUE
	Page 2
	Page 3

	SPIRIT VALLEY BUSINESS PARK, LOT 4
	P.Z. 06-2016 CHESTERFIELD RIDGE CENTER 9875 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY W)
	F&A COMMITTEE
	F&A MINUTES
	CREDITCARD POLICY
	PARKS RECREATION AND ARTS COMMITTEE
	LEGISLATION
	BILL NO.3112
	BILL NO.3113
	BILL NO.3114
	BILL NO.3115
	LOT SPLIT PLAT
	LEGISLATION-PLANNING COMMISSION
	BILL NO.3110
	Page 2
	Page 3

	ATTACHMENT A
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18

	TOPGOLF-PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	Page 2
	Page 3

	BILL NO.3116
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	PRELIMINARY PLAN  FOR TEXT AMENDMENT
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8

	10-5 paragraphs.pdf
	10-5 paragraphs.pdf
	10-5 paragraphs.pdf



